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INDEPENDEII? AUDITOR'S REPORT

Specialities Private Limited

Financial Statements

the accompanyrng Standalone financia_l statements of scitech
t^t9 Limited ("the Company,,), which comprises the Balance

:h 3 1, 2027, and the Statement of profit and Loss (Including other
ncome), the cash Flow statement and the statement of chLge in

then ended arrd, notes to the sta'dalone financial statements, ,

ry of signifrcant accounting policies and other explanatory

and to the best of our information and according to then to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statementJ give thei'ccl Ly liis coiiipanies.,Act,' w3 ("Act") in the manneriso,-
r a true and fair view in conformit5r with the Indian Accounting

:ribed under secrion 1s3 of the Act read with the companiei
ing Sta'dard) Ru1es, 2015, as amended, (,,Ind AS,,) and other
,igles generally accepted in India, of the state of aftairs of the
March 3L, 2021, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its
he statement of change in Equity for the year ended on that date

ur audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (sAs)
section 143(10) of the Act. our responsibilities undei those

er described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
s section of our report. we are independent of the company in

L the code of Ethics issued by the Institute of chartered
ndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act
ereunder, and we have fulfrlled our other ethical responsibilities
-h these requirements arrd the code of Ethics. we beljeve that the
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

s are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of: in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the

ial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
vide a separate opinion on these matters.

that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our
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Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the o,ther
e other information comprises the information included in the
iscur;sion and Anarysis, Board's Report including Annexures to
, Business Responsibiiity Report, corporate Governance and
lniormation, but does not include the standalone financial
our audj:tor's report l-hereon. The Annual report is expected to be

to us after the date of this auditor,s report.

the standalone frnzmcial statements does not cover the other
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

with our audit of the standalone financia-l statements, our
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whelher

is materially inconsistent with the standarone finarLcial
knowledge obtainecl during the course of our audit or otherwise

materially misstated. when we read the Annual Report, if we
there is a materiar misstatement therein, we are requireit to
e matter to those chalged with governance.

for the Standalone Financial Statements

management and Eloard of Directors are responsible for the
section i34(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of ttrese
cial stal-ements that grve a true and fair view of the frnancial

al perforrnance including other comprehensive income, cash flows
t of ch-ange in Equity of the company in accordance with the

rciples gr:nerally accepted in India, including the Accounting
fied under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes

of adeqrrate accounting records in accordance with the provis;ion
feguarding the assets of the company and for preventing ian<l
uds a-nd other irregularities; selection and application of
mentation and maintenance of accounting policies; making
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

and maintenance of adequate internal financiar controls, that
effectively for ensurirng the accuracy and completeness of tht:

, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
ents that give a true and fair view and are free from material
ether due to fraud or error.

e standalone financial statements, management and Board of
sponsible for assessing the company's ability to continue as zr
lisclosing;, as applicable, matters related to going concern eLncl

ncern basis of accounting unless management either intendr; tcr
pany or to cease ope:rations, or has no realistic alternative but tcr
of Dire:ctors is alsc, responsible for overseeing the Comparry,s

g proces{i.
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for the Audit of the Standalone Financial

are to obtain reasonabre assurance about whetrrer the standaronets as a whole are free from material misstaternenf rrrharl,o- J,,^ +^I +^:-^--^ ^,- 1.,to issue an auditor
level of assurance.
SAs will always d

,-Tt_:^I:T ft1 or, error "lg -r{. considered materieil if,the aggregate, they could reasonabry b" e*p.ct.d a r"ni.r..l d';rs of users taken on the basis or trr""i standarone financia_l

udit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional judgment andssional skepticism throughout the audit. We .d, -
d assess the risks of materia-r misstatement of the stand.alo,ne3ments, whether due to fraud or error, design and perfo;rm

res responsive to those risks, and obtain auaitlviaence that is:d appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of notmateria-l misstatement resulting from fraua is higher-than for onerl error, as fraud may involve collusion, foigery, intentio'ar
isrepresentations, or the override of internal 

"oit oi".-

:rstanding of internal frnancial controls relevant to the aurrit
99"1Sn audit procedures that are appropriate in the:es. under section 143(3xi) of the Act, we are also responsible ibrour opinion on whether the Company has adequate internLa_lntrols system in place and the operating effectiv6ness of sur:h

appropriateness of accounting policies used
of accounting estimates and reta[ea discrosures

and the
made by

the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
unting and, based on the audit evidence obtainJd, whether a'tainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

bt on the company's ability to continue as a going concern. If: that a material uncertaint5r exists, we are requiied to draw
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in 

-ttre 
standalorre

:ements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify o'r
conclusions €rre based on the audit evidenct obtained up io ttLe
uditor's report. However, future events or conditions ,.'av caus;e'to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate overa,ll presentation, structure and content of the
frnancial s nts, including the disclosures, and whether the
frnancial ts represent the underlying transactions and

standalone
standalone
events in amanner tha achieves fair presentation.

13.We communica with those charged with governance regarding, among ourermatters, the :d scope and timing of the audit and significant audit frndings,
in internal control that we identify dur.Lg
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those charged with governance with a statement that we haverelevant ethical requirements regarding i dependence, arLd towith them arl relationships and other matters that may reasonably-o bear on our independence, and where .fpti."ot., rerated

tters cornmunicated with those charged with governance, wese matte-rs that we^re of most signifrcLce in the audit or. theancial statements of the current plriod and are therefore the: keywe describe these matters in our auditor,s report unress law or:ludes public disclosure about the matter or wheri, in extremely rarewe determine that a matter should not be cornmunicated in ourthe adverse consequences of doing so wourd reasonautlr bereigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

section r97(16) of theAct, we report that the remuneration paid byr its directors during the year is in accordance with the provision ofthe Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of

and Regulatory Requirements

under section 792 of the Act.

P^:,9::tTi::lAuditor,s Report) order, 2oL6 (,,the order,,) issuedent of Indiain terms of sub-section (r1) or""Jiori r+s or
r-, T :1: "A-nnexure A" a statement on the'matters specifred ind 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

143(3) of the Act, we report that:

ght and obtained
r knowledge and

all the information and explanations which to
belief were necessarJr for the purposes of our

r proper books of account as required by raw have been kept
so far as it appears from out e*a-ination of those books.

by

ement of Change in Equity dealt
th the books of account.

L, the aforesaid standa-lone financial statements comply wittr the
andards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read^with Rule 7

Sheet, the Statement of profrt and Loss, Cash Flow Statement
with by this Report are in

res (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

>f written representations received from the directors as on 31st
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
as on 31st March,2021, from being appointed as a director inn 76aQ) of the Act.

the adequacy of the financial controls over frnancial
effectiveness of such controls.

internal
operating

refer to our
e Company and the

re B"
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re A'-in paragraph lT of the Independent Auditors'Report of evenof Scitech specialities privaie Lirnited on the standalone
the year ended on 3l"t March, 2O2I, we report that:

any has maintained proper records showing fufl particurars
titative details and situation of fixed assets.

sets have been physicany.verifred by the management during thegular program of verification which, in our opin"ion. is reasonableto the size of the company and the natul. or it" assets. No'ere noticed on such verification.

the information and the expranation given to us and the records
we report that the tifle deeds of immovable properties are held

Company as at the Balance Sheet date,

us, the inventories x/ere physicarly verified during the year by thereasonable intervals and no material dirscrepancles were noticed
tion.

Las not granted any secured or unsecured 10an to companies,
:1it*_,I^."*T:.:hip:, or other parties covered. in the iegistei

section 189 of the Companies Act, 2OI3 (,th. ?;tl.
ph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d according to the information a'd explanations given to us, the
mplied with the provisions of section 1g5 and tao or the Act,
e loans and investments made.

according to the information given to us, the comparry has not
and hence, compliance with the directives issuei by Reserve
I the provisions of sections 73 to z6 or any othei relevant
Act and the rules framed there urrder witir regard to the

' reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company
Rules made by the central Government for the maintenance ofnder section 148(1) of the Act in respect of Company,s,s and are of the opinion that, prima ficie, the prescribed
:ords have been made and maintained. However, we have not
examination of the records with a view to determine whether

is not applicable.

or complete.

e information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
of the records of the Company, the company is regular in

appropriate authorities applicable undisputed statutory dues
state insurarrce, income tax, sales tax, service tax, iuty of



(b) According
amounts pa
service tax.
a_rrea-rs as at.
date they

(c) According
amounts are
tax, duty of c
deposited on

(viii) In our opinion
company has
frnancial ins
government

(i") According to
examination
loans were u
Company has
offer (includi

(x) During the
carried out in
and according
come across
by its offrcers
been informed

("i) According to t
examination of
managerial
by the provisi

(xii) In our opinion
Company is
Report) Order,

(riii) According to
exarnlnatlon oI
are in compli
details of su
frnancial state:
Standard (Ind
Act read with

The Company
after complyrng
According to
examination of
aflotment of
were raised.

(xiv)

ity shares hav for the purpose for which the funds

l?^ 11. llfotmation and explanation given to us, no undisputedin respect of employee state insurLce, income tax, sales tax,of custom, duty of excise, v lue added tax or cess were inMarch, 202r for a period of more than six months from the

ty
1"t

a'd according to the information and expranafion given to us, the
Lot defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowirigs to banks ortions. The Company does not have any bor?owings from

has not issued any debentures.

he information and expranation give to us and based on ourthe records of the company, the money raised by way of term

tom, duty of excise, value added tax or cess which have not been:ount of any dispute as on 31*t March 2O2I.

ised for the purpose tor which the same were raised. Further.
ot raise any money by way of initiar pubric offer or further ;";ii"debt instruments) dunng the year.

se of our examination of the books and records of the compa'y,
:cordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
o the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
y instance of material fraud by the company or on the companyr employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we
f urry such case by the Management.

re information and explanation given to us and based on our
the records of the company, the comparry has paid/provided for
uneratron in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
s of section I97 read with the Sched,ule V to ttre ect.

:d according to the information and expranations given to us, the
a Nidhi company; hence clause 3(xii) of the compuoi"" (Auditors,

16 is not applicable to the Company.

information and explanations given to us and based on our
: records of the company, transactions with the related parties
with the sections 777 and 188 of the Act where applicable and

transactions have been disclosed in the standalone Ind AS
ents in note no 39 as required under Indian Accounting
l) 24, Related Party Disclosure specified under section 133 of the
Ie 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014.

the information and explanation given to us, no any disputed'able in respect of emproyee st Lte-insurance, sales tax, service

as made preferentia-l allotment of equity shares during the year
with the requirements of section 42 of the companies Act, 2013.

e payable.

rntormation and explanations given to us and based on our
e records of the y, the amount raised by preferential

kt-'if;}i''
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We have audited internal financial controls over frnancial reporting of ScitechSpecialities Limited ("the Company,,)

Controls under Clause (i) of Sub_section B of
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financial reporting,
and evaluating the
the assessed risk.

btaining an understanding of interna-tr financial controls over

including the

nanagement is responsible for establishing and maintaining
controls based on the internal control over financial reportiniI by the company considering the essentiar components of
ted in the Gu.idance Note on Audit of InLternal Financiar controls

ting issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of India
"). These responsibilities include trre design, implementation

of adequate internal financial controls that weie operating
ring the orderly and effrcient conduct qf its business, includin[
any's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
i and errors, the accuracy and complefeness of ih" .""orrnting
imely preparation of reliable frnancial information, as required

to express an opinion on the company's internal finarrcial
I reporting based on our audit. we conducted our audit in

Guidance Note and the standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
escribed under section 143(10) of the companies Act, 2oL3, to

rdards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

luate internal frnancial controls over finarrcial reporting was
ntained and if such controls operated gffectively in all material

frnancial controls system over financiar reporting and their
our audit of internal f,rnarrcial controls orr.i f,rnancial

essing the risk that a material wealoress exists, and testing
ign and operating effectiveness of internar control based on

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
ment of the risks of material misstatemqnt of the standalone Ind

AS frnancial stat ts, whether or error.
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frnancial control over financial reporting is a process designed
assurance regarding the reliability of hnancial reporting-and

furancial statements for external purposes in a""oid"rr"e with
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
ing includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and rairly reflectand dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide

ulce t]lat transactions are recorded as tr."L"""ry to permit
darone Ind AS frnancial statements in accordance with genera_lly
g principles, and tJrat receipts and expenditures of the compa'yare being made
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Because of the t limitations of internal financial controls over financial
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financial renorti to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
frnancial control

only in accordance with authorisations of management and
company; and (3) provide reasonabl. 

""srr."o"i regarding
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition oi
that could have a material effect on the standalolne Ind AS

g the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be

lver financial reporting may become inadequate because of
ions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

ttre best of our information and according to the explanations
)ompany has, in all materiar respects, an adequate internal
system over financial reporting and such interna-l financial

aJ. reportrng were operating effectively as at 31"t March 2o2r.
al control over financial reporting criiteria established by the

Company consid g the essential components of internar control stated in the
Guidance Note Audit of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

rte of Chartered Accountants of India.issued by the Insti

For Ladha Singhal & tes
Chartered Accountan
Firm Registration No.: 2024rW

M. No.: 104151
Place : Mumbai
Dated : 19ft, May,2O2
uDrN : Ltloq,T AA+ Ao 1>1s



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LI'TiITED

Balance Sheet as at 31 Atarch 2O2i
(Att amounts in t mitl.ion, untess otherwise stated)

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, ptant and equipment

Capita t work-in-progress

Other intangibte assets

FinanciaI assets

Investments

LOans

Other non-current assets

Deferred Tax Assets (net)

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

FinanciaI assets

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivatents

LOans

Other financiaI assets

Other current assets

Total current assets

TotaI assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity share capitaI
Other equity
Total eguity

Liabilities
Non-current liabitities
Financia[ liabilities

Borrowings

Lease tiabitity
Emptoyee benefit obtigations

Deferred Tax Liabitities (net)

TotaI non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financia[ [iabitities

Borrowings

Trade payabtes

i)total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
ii)totat outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

enterprise and smatI enterprise

Other financiaI tiabitities

Other current [iabilities
Emptoyee benefit ob(igations

Current tax tiabitities (net)

Total current liabitities
Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the

As per our report of even date
For Ladha singhal and Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registmtion No.:1 2024'l W

Partner
Membership No: 104151

Ptace: Mumbaio"'"'h1o4bl

uDU" >t lo?ls1 *fr+ftfrT

Date: VLloglwl

Notes

As at

31 ,'{arch 2021

As at

l0 January Z0Z1

1 99.65

95.17

1.01

0.03

2.14

26.53

326.32

57.88

46.30

6.02

0.12

24.39

16.44

151.15

4V7.47

As at

3'l l'larch 2020

As at

1 April 2019

't71.03

0.33

0.03

2.39

1.07

0.36

314.74

1 8.32

1 0.90

0.03

2.57

26.43

167.82

1.35

0.03

2.4'l

9.57

8

o

10

Jtr

19

20

21

J]

372.99 175.2'l

11

IL

13

14

15

16

57.74

32.83

1 19.86

0.12

29.10

33.21

49.91

21.33

5.58

0.16

17.71

5.28

1 01.58

95.24

3.64

1.53

0.29

100.70

42.61

30.83

5.03

0.20

t. oo

21.45
272.36

645.35
109.78

284.99

17

18

10.20

434.01

5.28

124.91

100.47

2.46

3.78

5.28

85.74
444.21 130.19 106.86 91.02

88.13

2.32

7.12

2.69

96.17

2.34

1,26

95.26 106.7'l 99.77

22 8.66

| /.oo

6.04

55.04

16.97

0.44
'1.07

31.14

22.83

18-44

148.34

10.77

0.38

9.17

t5.)v

1'1 .55

4.27

30.t5

15.49

0.19

2.18

LJ

23

24

25

z1

26

26.44

1 0.56

19.58

29.78

0.08

0.09
105 88 240.57 87.42 94.20
201.14 347.28 1 88.1 2 193.97

645.35 477.47

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors
Scitech Specialities Private Limiteo
CIN: U851 90MH2007PTC175484

,rtukund Kabra

294.98

Ravi Yadava

Director
DIN:00440585

284.99

statements.

Managing Director
DIN:00432894

Ptace: Mumbai

Director
DIN:00148294



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Stat€ment of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3'l

(Att amounts in { miltion, untess otherwise stated)

Income

- Revenue from operations

Other income

Total income

Expenses

Cost of material consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in

Empl.oyee benefits expense
Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax

Tax expense

Current tax
Adjustment of tax retating to earlier periods

Deferred tax
Total income tax expense

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Items thot will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of net defined benefit tiabitity
Income tax effect

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnin3s per share face value of tl0 each fully paid up

Basic earnings per share (t)
Dituted earnings per share ({)

See accompanying notes to the financiaI statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the

As p€f our report of even date
For Ladha Singhal and Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No, : 1 2024 lW

Y
Membership No: 104151

Ptace: Mumbai

Date: tal"51 M4
U pN : 2l totqtf' h**+Er5q

Year ended

ilc:ei 31 ilarch 2021

378.1 0

7.39

Period erlded

1 1 January 2021
to 31 March 21

Period ended

1 April-2020 to 10
January 2021

Year ended

31 March 2020

.1-7

26
86.'13

3.71

' 791.97

3.68
306.37

1.50
385.49 89.84 295.65 307.87

29

30

31

2t

34

143.53

(4.e8)

65.07

16.21

30.93

82.78

35.03

(3.13)

15.52
'1.54

8.51

13.73

108.50

(1.8s)

49.55

14.67

22.42

69.05

112.11

4.59

49.31

15.79

29.56

74.42
33 3.54 71,20 262.34 285.78

35

35

51.95

10.21

0.05

2.89

'18.64

0.20

4.47

33.3 1

1 0.01

0.05
(1.s8)

22.09

5.,|{}

0.03

0.67
13.15 6.48 6.18

38.80 13:97 24.83 15.91

(1.es)

0.49

0.05

(0.01)

0.04

(2.00)

0.50

(1.50)

(1.50)

(0.1 0)

0.03

(0.07)

('t.461 (0.07)

(1.461

37.34 14.01 23.3 3

47.05

47.O5

15.84

36

JO

61.03

61.03

1 3.69

13.69
30.1 5

30.'t 5

statements.

1z

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of

Place: Mumbai

Date: \1lalc-4

MJ



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR EN

(All amounts in I million, except share ond per
March 31, 2021

e dota, unless otherwise statedl

)articulars
For Period ended

'f 1 January 2021 to 31

March 2o2l

For the year ended

March 31, 2O21 lv{arch 31, 2020

Operating profit before working capital change:

Working capital adjustments :

Decrease/(lncrease) in Non-current Ioans

(lncrease) / Decrease in inventories
(lncrease) / Decrease in trade receivables

Increase) / Decrease in Current loans

Increase) / Decrease in other non-current assets

(lncrease) / Decrease in financial current assets -

(lncrease) / Decrease in other current assets

(Decrease)/ Increase in trade payables

(Decrease) / Increase in current financiaI tiabititie
(Decrease) / Increase in other current liabitities
(Decrease) / Increase in Employee benefit obligati
3ash generated from operations

)irect taxes paid (net of refunds)

thers

- others

t>

18.64

(0.1 e)

8.51

0.10

1.54
(0.53)

51.95

(0. 1 e)

30.93

0.27

14.59

(1.16)

22.09

(0.48)

29.56

15.77

(0.1 1 )
28.07 96.39 66.83

(0.40j

0.64

13.47

0.00

(4.71)

(16.77)

117.s71,

(83.33)

6.70
(1.ss)

(0.081

(7.33)

(1 1.s0)

0.04

(25.63)

(1 1 .3e)

(14.10)

7.88

(1.45)

1.48
(1.11)

(0.14"

(7.30)

9.98

0.04

(8.s0)

(8.05)

2.34

(14.30)

4.41

7.82

175.45 55. LU 53.1 3
(8.30 111.37 (3.1 3

Net cash flow from operating activities (A) (83.751 21.83 50.00

Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment (tangible and

Sale of property and equipment (tangibte)
Interest received

ltangibte both) (74.24)

0.29

0.50

(1 81 .98

0.29

1.08

(24.49

0.06
Net cash flow (used in) investing activities (B) (73.45 (1 80.6 1 (24.43

Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares

Payment lease [iabilities
Proceeds from tong term borrowings

Repayment of long term borrowings

Repayment of short term borrowings (net)

nterest paid

300.01

(0.30

80.20

(84.90,

(22.48',

(1.49:

300.01

(1.78)

94.22

(90.27r,

(1 4.93)
(.14.24)

(1.52

l.Lt

(6.s1

(2.8s

(1s.41
Net cash ftow (used in)/from financing activities 271.O4 273.06 (25.O2
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A)+(8,

Cash in hand at the beginning of the year/period
Balances with bank at the beginning of the yearlpr

(c)

od

I 13.84

0.12

5.90

114.28

0.1 1

5.47

0.5 5

0.14

4.89
lash and cash equivalents at the end of the year -efer note 13) 119.86 19.86 5.58

Cash and cash equivalents as above comprises of
Cash in hand

Balances with bank

re following

0.09

119.77

0.09

119.77

0.1 'l

5.47
Total cash and cash equivalents (refer note 1 3) 119.86 1 1 9.86 5.58

The accompanying notes are an integra

As per our report of even date

For Ladha Singhal and Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 120241 W

r lr ^ lt /

part of

Z6rt\!d

financia[ statements
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Scitech Specialities Private Limited

Mukund Kabra

Managing Director Director
DIN:00432894 DIN:00148294
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SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of changes in equity for the year 31 lv{arch 2021

(At[ amounts in t million, untess otherwise stated)

(A) Equity share capital

Equity shares of t 10 each issued, subscribed

Balance as at 1 Aprit 2019

Add: issue during the year

Balance as at 31 March 2020

Add: issue during the year

Balance as at 31 March 2021

(B) Other equity

futty paid

Balance as at 31 March 2020

No. of shares

5,27,778.00 5.28

5,77,n8.00 528
4,92,630.00 4.92

The accompanying notes are an integral part of

As per our report of even date
For Ladha Singhal and Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:1 20241W

r f - I I lA
\ \l.,r//^lM' .n

VinodLadha 

-
Partner

Membership No: 104151

Ptace: Mumbai

financial statements.

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
Scitech Specialities Private Limited
Cf N: UB 5 1 90MH2oo7 PT C1 7 5484

'na
"\q\Y "/-\r-

Mukund Kabra

Director

DIN: 00148294

Pr

Managing Director
DIN:00432894

Director

DIN:00,140585

0""' ltfo5f
1z

1 0,20,408.00

Remeasurement of net
defined benefit liabitity

:e as at 1 Aprit 2019

for the year

otal other comprehensive income for the year

Remeasurement of net
defined benefit liability

ance as at 1 Aprit 2020

premium credited on share issue

otal other comorehensive income for the vear

as at 31 lvtarch 2021



SCITECH SPECIALITIES P

Notes forming Part of the

(Atl. amounts in t million, untess otherwise

Overview of the ComPanY

Scitech Speciatities Private Limited

1956. The ComPanY is engaged in

and Human use in atl does forms.

Basis of preparation of fi

These financial statements have

the Companies Act, 2013 (the "

Accounting Standards) Amendment

The financial statements uP to Yea

the section 133 of the Act, read

These financial statements for the

AS. Refer note 5 for an exPtanation

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial
and assumptions, that affect the a

expenses and disctosure of conti

based upon management's

results may differ from the

ongoing basis. AnY revision to

Assumptions and estimation
March 2021 are as follows:

Property, plant and equiPment

Determination of the estimated

capitalised. Useful lives of

are different from that prescribed

estimated usage of the asset, the

manufacturers' warranties and

b. Recognition and measurement of
The obtigation arising from de

inctude discount rate, trends in

to market yields at the end of the

to the probabte maturitY of the

c. Recognition of deferred tax
Deferred tax assets are

and tiabilities and their respective

tax assets are recognised to the

temporary differences, unused tax

Recognition and measurement of
The recognition and measurement

on past experience and circumst

therefore vary from the amount

Standards issued but not Yet
Ministry of CorPorate Affairs ("

a.

d.

3A

which woutd have been aPPlicabte rom 1 April 2021.

ATE LIMITED

Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(,the Company') was incorporated on 29 October 2007 under the provisions of Companies Act,

business of manufacturing, trading and export of atl types of speciality products for veterinary

statements

prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notified under Section 133 of

)read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,201 5 and Companies (lndian

2016.

ended 31 March 2020 were prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under

with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rutes, 2014 (lndian GMP).

ended 31 March 2021 are the first set of financial, statements prepared in accordance with Ind

how the Company has adoPted Ind AS.

in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make use of judgements, estimates

ication of accounting poticies and the reported amounts of assets and liabitities, revenue and

tiabitities. The estimates and assumptions used in accompanying financial statements are

of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements. Actual

and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial statements and reviewed on an

ing estimates is recognized prospectivety in current and future periods'

nties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the year ended 31

lives of tangible assets and the assessment as to which components of the cost may be

assets are based on the tife prescribed in Schedute ll of the Act. In cases, where the usefut lives

Schedute ll, they are based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the

ng conditions of the asset, past history of reptacement, anticipated technotogical changes,

supPort.

ned benefit obligations

benefit ptan is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial assumptions

escalation, actuarial rates and life expectancy. The discount rate is determined by reference

period on government bonds. The period to maturity of the underlying bonds correspond

-emptoyment benefit obligations.

for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying vatues of assets

bases, and unutitised business loss and depreciation carry-forwards and tax credits. Deferred

that it is probabte that future taxabte income witt be avaitabte against which the deductibLe

depreciation carry-forwards and unused tax credits coutd be utitised.

rer provisions
other provisions are based on the assessment of the probabitity of an outftow of resources, and

known at the batance sheet date. The actual. outfLow of resources at a future date may

in other provisions.

,') notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is no such notification



iii.

iv.

b.

ii.

Ilt.

VI

vii.

vlll.

ix.

sctrEcl

Notes fort

(Att amounts

4 Sieni'

IECH SPECIALITIES PRI

s forming part of the Financ

nounts in t million, unless otherwise

Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out belo

Revenue recognitiot't

Revenue is recognized to the exter
retiably measured.

Revenue from contracts with custol
reflects the consideration to which t

is measured at the fair value of the
rebates. Sales are exclusive of Goo<

Export incentives received pursuant

accruat basis, to the extent it is prol

Interest income is recognized on a ti

Property, plant and equipment anc

Recogni ti on o nd meo su r ement

Items of property, ptant and equi

impairment losses, if any. Cost in<

related to acquisition/construction
purchase price. Interest on borro'

caoitatized.

Leasehold improvements represent <

An asset is eliminated from the fini
Gains / losses arising from disposal

Loss.

Capitat work-in-progress includes as:

The Company has etected to continl
statements as at the date of transi
transition date pursuant to the exen

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitatise
ftow to the Company.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, plant and

rata basis, i.e. from the date on whi

The estimated useful life of assets

YATE LIMITED

al Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

;tated)

:

v have been apptied consistently to the periods presented in the financial statements.

; that it is probable that economic benefits witt ftow to the Company and the revenue can be

rers is recognised when control of the goods is transferred to the customer at an amount that
re Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods. Revenue from the sale of goods

:onsideration received or receivable. net of returns and allowances. trade discounts and volume
s and SeMce Tax (GST).

to the Duty Drawback Scheme and Merchandise Export from India Scheme are accounted on an

able that realization is certain.

ne proportionate basis, taking into account the amount outstanding and the rates applicable.

depreciation

)ment are stated at cost less accumutated depreciation and amortisation and accumutated
udes taxes, non refundabte duties and taxes, freight and other incidental expenses directly
rnd instatlation of the assets. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving the
dngs to finance acquisition of property, plant and equipment during quatifying period is

Kpenses incurred towards civil work and interior furnishings on the leased premises.

ncial statements on disposal or when no further benefit is expected from its use and disposat.

rf property, ptant and equipment carried at cost are recognised in the Statement of Profit and

Its not ready for their intended use and related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

: with the carrying value of a[[ its property, ptant and equipment as recognized in the financial
ion to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GMP and use that as the deemed cost as at the
rtion under Ind AS 101.

I onty if it is probabte that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will

:quipment has been provided on Written Down Vatue method. Depreciation is provided on a pro-

h asset is ready for use.

ore as follows:

Particulars Estimated useful life
Buitding

Plant and Machinery

Vehicles
Electric instatlations
Office equipments
Furniture and fixture
Computer

30 years - 60 years

1 5 years

8 years

10 years

5 years

10 years

3 - 6 vears

Depreciation method, usefu[ lives an

Leasehold improvements and leasef

acquired under perpetual lease.

The Company has reviewed its policl
Part C of Schedute ll of the Act. The

Schedute ll of the Act, for atl ctasses

I residua[ values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.

ltd land are amortized over the unexpired primary period of lease except for lease hotd tand

and has atso reassessed their useful lives as per

ent, match those specified in Part C of



d.

e.

l.

ii.

ltr

sctrEcl

Notes fort

(Att amounts

c. Intang

i. Intang

ii. Subser

retate

iii. An int
dispos

v. Any e)

vi. Intane

IECH SPEEIALITIES PRI

s forming part of the Financ

rounts in t mitlion, untess otherwise

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost (

Subsequent expenditure is capitalis<

retates.

An intangible asset is eliminated fr<

disposat. Gains / losses arising from

Any expected loss is recognized imn

Intanqible assets that are ready for t

'ATE LIMITED

r[ Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

.ated)

acquisition less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it

r the financial statements on disposal or when no further benefit is expected from its use and

sposal are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Ciately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

e are amortized on a straight line basis as follows:

Particulars Estimated useful life

ComDUter software 5 years

Non-comoete fees 6 years

lmpairment of non-financial assets

The carrying values of assets at eacl'

if the r-arrying amount cf the assets

The impairment loss is recognized a

in which case any imPairment loss t

avaitabte for that asset.

The recoverable amount is the grea

future cash flows to their present va

When there is indication that an im

no longer exists or may have decrei

extent the amount was PrevioustY
recognized.

Foreign currency transactions

Initial recognition - Foreign currenc)

the exchange rate between the func

Subsequent measurement- Monetar

currency at the exchange rate at th(

and Loss.

Exchange differences - All exchange

Statement of Profit and Loss in the l

batance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication of impairment exists.

rxceed tlte estimated recoverable amount, an impairment is recognized for such excess amount.

an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is carried at revatued amount,

f the revatued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease to the extent a revatuation reserve is

er of the net setling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the

ue based on an appropriate discount factor.

airment loss recognized for an asset (other than a revatued asset) in eartier accounting periods

sed, such reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the

:harsed to the Statement of Profit and Loss. ln case of revatued assets such reversal is not

transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by apptying to the foreign currency amount

ional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

/ assets and tiabitities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional

reporting date. Foreign currency differences are generatty recognised in the Statement of Profit

lifferences arising on settlement/conversion on foreign currency transactions are inctuded in the

:riod in which they arise.



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIV
Notes forming part of the Financial

(Allannounts in t million, unless

Significant accounting policies

lnventories

Inventories of raw materiats, packing

an item-bv-item basis.

Ctrst of raw materiats, consumabtes

determined by considering materials,

operating capacity and other retated

Net realisable value is the estimated

necessary to make the sate. Raw

case where material prices have dectined

g. Ernployee benefits

Employee benefits payabte whotty within
emptoyee benefits are accounted on

i. Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post

obl.igation to pay any further amounts.

Misceltaneous Provisions Act, 1952 that
which the employee renders services.

ii. Defined benefit plans

The Company provides for Gratuity
expected to occur after twelve months,

sheet date. Remeasurements of the net
interest) and the effect of the asset

batance sheet represents the present

value of scheme assets.

The short term orovision for
the maximum accumutation attowed as

h. Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current
or credit (reftecting the tax effects of

Current tax

Current income tax retating to items

equity). Current tax items are

evatuates Dositions taken in the tax
provisions where appropriate.

LIMITED
ents for the year ended 31 March 2021

stated)

tinued)

consumabtes, finished goods and work in process are vatued at [ower of cost or net reatizabte vatue on

packing materiats is determined on first-in-first-out basis. Cost of finished goods and stock in process is

costs, conversion costs, inctuding an appropriate share of fixed production overheads based on normat
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present condition and location.

price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs

and other supplies hetd for use in the product'ion of inventories are not written down betow cost except in
it is estimated that the cost of the finished product will exceed its net reatisabte vatue.

months of receiving emptoyees services are ctassified as short-term employee benefits. The short term
ted basis during the accounting period based on seryices rendered by employees.

benefit ptan under which an entity pays specified contributions to a separate entity and has no

Company contributes to statutory provident fund in accordance with Emptoyees' Provident Fund and

d defined contribution ptan and contribution paid or payabte is recognized as an expense in the period in

it, which is defined benefit ptan, covering att its etigibte emptoyees. Liabitity towards gratuity benefits
determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial vatuations are carried out at the baiance

defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on ptan assets (exctuding
(if any, exctuding interest), are recognised in OCl. The retirement benefit obtigation recognized in the

of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, and as reduced by the fair

absences has been catculated on undiscounted basis. based on the batance of leave avaitabte over and above

the Company poticy,

(i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the income tax [aw), deferred tax charge
differences between accounting income and taxabte income for the period).

ised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in
in correlation to the undertying transaction either in OCI or directl.y in equity. Management periodicatty

with respect to situations in which appl.icabte tax regutations are subject to interpretation and estabtishes



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVA

Notes forming part of the Financial

(Atl amounts in t million, unless

Significant accounting policies (C

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of

the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets and liabitities are

settled, based on tax rates (and tax [aws)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for a[[

tax assets are recognised to the extent

the carry fonrrard of unused tax credits

The carrying amount of deferred tax

taxabte profit wit[ be avaitable to altow

reporting date and are recognised to

recovereo.

Deferred tax retating to items

Deferred tax items are recognised in

Deferred tax assets and [iabitities are off
a) The entity has a legatty enforceabte

b) The deferred tax assets and the def

Dreferred tax relating to items

Dreferred tax items are recognised in

i. Eorrowing costs

Eorrowing costs are interest and other

E.ffective Interest Rate (ElR) appticabte

arising from foreign currency borrowings

Eiorrowing costs incurred on construct

qual.ifying asset is an asset that
charged to revenue and recognized as

j. Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are determined bY d

cost. A provision for onerous contracts

net cost of continuing with the contract

that contract.

A discl.osure for a contingent tiability is

outftow of resources. When there is a

orovision or disctosure is made.

A contingent asset is not recognised but

LIMITED
atements for the Year ended 31 March 2021

stated)

difference between the carrying amounts of assets and tiabitities for financiat reporting purposes and

at the tax rates that are expected to appty in the year when the asset is reatised or the liabitity is

have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date'

luctibte temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred

it is probabte that taxabte profit witl. be avaitabte against which the deductibte temporary differences, and

unused tax losses can be utitised.

s is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no tonger probabte that sufficient

I or Dart of the deferred tax asset to be utitised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each

extent that it has become probabte that future taxabte profits witt attow the deferred tax asset to be

outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or [oss (ejther in other comprehensive income or in equity)'

llation to the undertying transaction either in Other Comprehensive lncome (OCl) or directty in equity.

onty if:
to set off current tax assets against current tax liabitities; and

tax Liabitities retate to income taxes tevied by the same taxation authority on the same taxabte entity.

outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or toss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity)"

tion to the undertying transaction either in OCI or directty in equity

r that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and is measured with reference to the

the respective borrowing. Borrowing cost inctude interest costs measured at EIR and exchange differences

the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

or acquiring a quatifying asset are capitatized as cost of that asset until it is ready for its intended use' A

ly takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sate. At[ other borrowing costs are

in the Statement of Profit and Loss'

the expected future cash ftows specific to the Liabitity. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance

at the Dresent vatue of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected

Before a Drovision is estabLished, the Company recognises any impairment [oss on the assets associated with

when there is a possibte obLigation or a present obtigation that may, but witt probabl'y not, require an

obtigation or a present obtigation in respect of which the tiketihood of outftow of resources is remote, no

losed in the financiat statements where an infl.ow of economic benefit is probabte.



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIV

Notes forming part of the Financial

(A1[ arnounts in t million, unless

Significant accounting policies (C

k. Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 1 1 6 eff

The Company assesses whether a

right to control the use of an identified

controt the use of an identified assets, t

(rj) the contact invotves the use of an

(ii) the company has substantiatty att of

(iii) the company has the right to direct

y's a lessee, the Company recognises a

nreasured at cost, which comprises the
ptus any initiaL direct costs incurred and

on which it is located, less any le'ase

The right'of-use asset is subsequentty

tife of the rightof-use asset or the end o

property and equipment. In addition,

remeasurements of the [ease tiabitity.

The tease tiabitity is initialty measured

interest rate impticit in the lease or, if

Generatty, the ComPanY uses its
rnmnrisp thp fivpd navmFnf < inrlr ldino
'lihe lease tiabil,ity is measured at amort

lfhe Company has used number of Pr

I ate.

The Company has etected not to

leases of low-vatue assets. The

term. The Company appLied a singte

The Company's leases mainty comprise

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises of cash at bank and in

For the purpose of the statement of

m. Operating cYcle

Operating cycle is the time between

products/ activities of the Company,

tiabitities as current and non-current.

E LIMITED
for the year ended 31 March 2021

stated)

ive from Aprit 1 2019 using modified retrospective approach'

contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the

;set for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to

Company assesses whether:
ied asset

economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and

use of the asset.

.of-use asset and a tease Liabitity at the lease commencement date. The right of-use asset is initiatl'y

ial amount of the lease Liabil,ity a<ljusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date,

estimate of costs to dismantte and remove the undertying asset or to restore the undertying asset or the site

ives received.

rreciated using the straight-tine method from the commencement date to the eartier of the end of the usefut

the lease term, The estimated usefu[ tives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of

the right-of-use asset is periodicatty reduced by impairment tosses, if any, and adjusted for certain

the present vatue of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, d'iscounted using the

at rate cannot be readil.y determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate.

borrowing rate as the discount rate. Lease payments inctuded in the measurement of the lease tiabitity

sr rhctanrc fiYpd nevmAnfs:
cost using the effective interest method.

expedients when apptying Ind A5 116: - Short-term leases, leases of low-vatue assets and singte discount

e right-of-use assets and tease tiabil.ities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and

recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straighttine basis over the lease

rate to a portfotio of leases of simitar assets in simitar economic environment with a simitar end date.

tand and buitdings used for manufacturing and storage.

and cash equivatents comprise of short-term bank deposits with an original maturity of three months or [ess.

ftows, cash and cash equivatents consist of cash and balance with banks'

acquisition of assets for processing an their reatization in cash or cash equivatents. Based on the nature of

management has determined its operating cycte as 12 months for the purpose of ctassification of its assets and



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIV

Notes forming part of the Financial

(Att amounts in t million, unless

Significant accounting policies (C

o. F{nancial lnstruments
a. Financial assets

Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivabtes and debt instruments

the Company becomes a Party to the

A financial asset is initiatl'y measured at

transaction costs are recognised in the

financia[ asset.

ii. Classification
On initial. recognition, a financiat asset is

- amortised cosu or
- fair value through profit or loss (

- fair vatue through other comprehensive

Financiat assets are not reclassified

managing financia[ assets'

A financiat asset is measured at amort

- the asset is hetd within a business

- the contractual terms of the financ

principat amount outstanding.

Recognition and initial measurement
A debt investment is measured at FVOCI

- the asset is hetd within a business

- the contractual terms of the
principat amount outstanding.

On initiat recognition of an equity

investment's fair vatue in OCI

Al.L financiat assets not ctassified as

financiat assets. On initial recognition,

at amortised cost or at FVOCI as at

Financiat assets that are held for trading

iii. Subsequent measurement and gains

Financiat assets at FWPL

These assets are subsequently measured

Profit and Loss.

Financiat assets at amortised cost

These assets are subsequentty

lnterest income, foreign exchange gains

recognised in Statement of Profit and

Debt investments at FVOCI

These assets are subsequentty

impairment are recognised in

accumutated in OCl are rectassified to

Equity investments at FVOC

These assets are subsequentty

represents a recovery of Part of the

Frofit and Loss.

LIMITED
ts for the year encled 31 March 2021

stated)

inued)

are initiatty recognised when they are originated. Atl. other financial assets are initiatty recognised when

actuaI provisions of the instrument'

vatue. In the case of financiat assets which are recognised at fair vatue through profit and loss (FVTPL), the

tement of profit and Loss. In other cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition vatue of the

fied as measured at

(FVOCI) - debt investment or equity investment

to their initiat recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model for

cost if it meets both of the fottowring conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

whose objective is to hotd assets to cottect contractual cash ftows; and

asset give rise on specified dates to cash fl,ows that are sotety payments of principat and interest on the

inued)
it meets both of the foltowing conditions and is not designated as at FWPL:

whose objective is achieved by both cottecting contractual cash ftows and setting financial assets; and

asset give rise on specified date:; to cash ftows that are solety payments of principat and interest on the

ment that is not hetd for trading, the Company may irrevocably etect to present subsequent changes in the

as FVOCI - equity investment). Thiis etection is made on an investment- by- investment basis.

at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FWPL. This inctudes atl derivative

: Company may irrevocabty design,ate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measureo

if doing so eliminates or significantty reduces an accounting mismatch that woutd otherwise arise.

are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair vatue basis are measured at FWPL.

losses

fair vatue. Net gains and losses, inctuding any interest or dividend income, are recognised in Statement of

at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses.

losses and impairment are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is

at fair vatue. Interest income under the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and tosses and

of profit and Loss. Other net g,ains and losses are recognised in OCl. On derecognition, gains and losses

tement of Profit and Loss.

at fair value. Dividends are recognised as income in Statement of Profit and Loss unless the dividend clearty

of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are not rectassified to Statement of



SCITIECH SPECIALITIES PRIV

Notes forming part of the Financial

(All amrounts in t million, unless oth

Significant accounting Policies

iv, Derecognition
The Company derecognises a financial a

receive the contractual cash ftows in a

or in which the Company neither transf

asset.

lf'the Company enters into transactlons

and rewards of the transferred assets, t

lmpairment of financial assets

ln accordance with Ind AS 109, the

i.
n.

fottowing financiat assets and credit risk

l=inancial assets that are debt instrumen

Trade receivabtes.
The apptication of simptified approach

based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting

b FinanciaI liabitities
Fl.ecognition and initial measurement
Al.t financia[ [iabitities are initiatty
A financiat Liabitity is initiatty
(FWPL), the transaction costs are

or issue of financiat tiabil'ity.

ii. Classification, subsequent

F:inancia[ tiabitities are ctassified as

trading, or it is a derivative or it is des

losses, including any interest expense'

cost using the effective interest
gain or toss on derecognition is atso

iii. Derecognition
T-he Company derecognises a financial

The Company also derecognises a

In this case, a new financiat tiabiLity

financial tiabitity extinguished and the

iv. Offsetting
Financial assets and financial tiabilities

a tegatty enforceabte right to set off
simuttaneously.

p. llarnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share are catcutated

number of equity shares outstanding du

For the purpose of catculating diluted

average number of shares outstanding

LIMITED
ts for the year ended 31 March 2021

stated)

when the contractual rights to the cash ftows from the financiat asset expire, or it transfers the rights to

ionin which substantiatty atl, of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred

nor retains substantiatty att of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financiat

it transfers assets recognised on its batance sheet, but retains either att or substantiatty att of the risks

transferred assets are not derecognised.

appl.ies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the

, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities,deposits, and bank batance.

not require the company to track changes in credit risk. Rather,it recognises impairment loss attowancet

, right from its initial recognition.

when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

at fair value. In the case of financial tiabitities which are recognised at fair vatue through profit and ktss

ised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. In other cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition

and gains and losses

ured at amortised cost or FWPL. A financial tiabitity is ctassified as at FWPL if it is ctassified as held- for-

as such on initiat recognition. Financial tiabitities at FWPL are measured at fair value and net gains and

recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Other financial tiabitities are subsequently measured at amortised

Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. A'ny

in Statement of Profit and Loss.

when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancetled, or expire.

LiabiLity when its terms are modified and the cash fLows under the modified terms are substantiatty different.

on the modified terms is recognised at fair vatue. The difference between the carrying amount of the

financial. tiabitity with modif ied terms is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

offset and the net amount presented in the batance sheet when, and onty when, the company currentty has

amounts and it intends either to settte them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settte the liabitity

dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributabte to equity sharehotders by the weighted average

g the period.

per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributabte to equity shareholders and the weighted

ing the period are adjusted for the effects of atl ditutive potential equity shares.



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming Part of the Financial Statements for
(At[ amounts in { mi[[ion, excePt share and per share

Reconciliations

The fottowing reconciliations provides the

of Indian Accounting Standards:

(a) Reconciliation of equity as at date of

ASSETs

Non-current assets

Property, Ptant and equiPment

Other intangibte assets

FinanciaI assets

lnvestments

Loans

Other non-current assets

Deferred Tax Assets (net)

Total non-current assets

Current assets

lnventories

FinanciaI assets

Tra,je receilables

Cash and cash equiva(ents

Loans

Other financiaI assets

Other current assets

Total current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity share capitat

Other equitY

Total equity

Liabitities
Non-current liabilities
Financial [iabitities

Borrowings

Lease liabitity
Emptoyec benefit obligations

Deferred Tax Liabitities (net)

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
FinanciaI tiabitities

Borrowings

Trade payables

i)total outstanding dues of micro

ii)totat outstanding dues of creditors

than micro enterprise and smatI enterprise

Other financiaI tiabitities

Other current [iabitities

Emptoyee benefit obtigations

Current tax tiabitities (net)

Total currcnt liabilities
Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

. The Indian GAAP figures have been

year ended 31 lriarch 2C21

untess otherwise stated)

of transition to Ind AS from Indian GMP in accordance with Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption

1 April 2019

Notes to first-time lndian GMP'
adoption

Adjustments Ind AS

s(i) 167.53

0.33

0.03

1.))
1.07

(0.16)

0.36

3.50 171.03

0.33

c(ii)

c(iv)

g(iii)

s(iii)

g(i), (ii) (iii),
(iv), (v)

c(i)

c(iv)
g(iii), (iv), (v)

171.51 3.70

0.03

2.39

1.07

0.35

175.21

31.69

49.71

5.03

0.20

9,66

21.45

5.28

90.62 (4.88) 85.74

10.92 42.61

(18.88) 30.83

- , 5.03

- 0.20

- 9.66

- 21.45-------n.A --- osd 
- 

lor:ru
789.25 (4.26\ 2U.99

95.90 (4.88) 91.02

96.17
- 2.34

- 1.26

4.59 (4.s9)

96.17

2.34

1.26

100.76 (0.ee) 99.77

and smatI enterDrises

c(i)

c(iv)
g(iv)

26.44

1 0.56

1 9.58

28.62

t.oI

(0.23)

1.16

0.08

0.37

76.44

10.55

1 9.58

29.78

7.67

0.08

0.09

92.59 1.61

0.62

aa 7n

1 93.35 193.97

(4.261

to conform to Ind AS

289.25

for the purpose of this note.

2a4.99



to first-time
adoption

g(i), (ii) (iii),
(iv), (v)

c(i)

c(iv)
g(iii), (iv), (v)

enterprises

lnCian GAAP'

c(i)

c(ii)

162.75

L35

0.03

2.68

9.57

EqutwAND 
{rAq,r-rT|es

Equity
Equity share cppitat

Other equity

Total equity

Eiptoyee benpfiq oNisatioPs

Deferred Tax fiaqiHties 
(nqt)

Total non-cuireft liabiliti$s

17'6,38

4.91

21.33

5.58

0.16

17.71

19.11

1 13.80

5.28

95.24

3.16

98.40

23.59

I 1.55

4.27

28.73

15.49

2.18

85.81
---------W.Z,I

c(i)

c(iv)

Total current liaPilities
Total tiabilitifs

Total equity fnd liabilities

'The Indian $AAP 
figures fave been recl

f,tlcH41-

AdjustJIFnts

0.89

3.U
1.53

$7.n
1.35

0.03

2.41

9.57

181.18

49.91

21.33

5.58

0.16

17.71

19.11

5.28

101.58

106.86

95.24

3.U
1.53

0.29

100.70

2)-59

't 1 .55

4.27

30.1 5

15.49

0.19

2.18

87.42
,188.12



(c) Reconciliation of profit or loss for the year

lncome
Revenue from oPerations

Other income

Total income

Expenses

Cost of materiaI consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock

trade and work-in-Progress

Emptoyee benefit exPense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax

Tax expense

Current tax
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods

Deierred tax

Total income tax exPense

Profit for the year

Other comPrehensive income

Items thot will not be reclassilied to Profit
Remeasurement of net defined benefit

lncome tax effect

Other comprehensivc income for the year

TotaI ather comprehensive income for the

- The lndian GMP figures have been

(d) Reconciliation oftotal equity as at 31 March

Sharehotder's cquity as per Indian GAAP

Adiustment

(i) EIR lmpact of security dePosit

(ii) lmpact under Ind AS 1 1 5, Revenue from

(iii) lrnpact under Ind AS i 16, R;ght of use assets

(iv) lmpact under Ind A5 19, Emptoyee benefit

(v) lmpact deferred taxes on properiy, plant and

TotaI Adjustment

Shareholder's equity as Per Ind AS

(e) Reconciliation of total comPrehensive

(i)

(ii)
(iii )
(iv)

Frofit as per lndian GAAP

Adilsule!!
lmoact under Ind A5 115, Revenue from

EIR lmpact of securitY dePosit

lmoact under Ind 45 1 1 6, Right of use assets

lnrpact under Ind AS 19, Emplo;ree benefit

Total

Profit as per lnd AS

h (i)

1 5.84

31 tttarch 2020

Notes to first-time
adoPtion

lndian GAAP' Adjustments Ind AS

g(iii)

c (ii)

287.49

1.45

1 8.88

0.05

1 8.93

306.37

1.50

288.94 307.87

g(iii)

g(iv)

c(i)

c (i)

c (i)

112.11

(6.33 )

49.03

15.43

28.24

75.94

10.92

0.28

0.35

1.32
(1.52)

112.11 .

4.59

49.31

15.79

29.56

74.47

11.36 285,78

22.09

qlR

0.03
: ,l \, 

0.67

h(iv)

t (v)

14.52

qRq

0.03

(1.44)

7.57

(0.37)

2.11

4.44 1 .74 6.18

10.08 qR?

h(ii)

(0.07)

(0.07)

10.08 5.75 1 5.84

to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.

and 1 April 2019

loss

financiaI statements

t with customers

leasu'[iability

for the year ended 31 March 2020

with customers

lcase [iabitity
inccme tax thereon

(0.1 0)

0.01

Notes to first-time As at

adoption 31 Ltarch 2020

105.97

(0.10)

0.03

(0.07)

(0.07)

As at
I April 2019

h(ii)
h(iii)
h(i)

h(iv)

h(v)

95.90

(0.16)

(s.76)

(1.34)

7.37

(4.88)

I 06.86

Notes to first-

91.O2

As at
31 March 2020

10.08

E OE

0.05

(0.1 6)

0.02

5.76



(f) lmpact of Ind AS adoPtion on cash flow

Net cash ftow from operating activities

Net cash flow from investing activities

Net cash ftow from financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash

eouivalents
Cash and cash equivatents as at 1 Apri[ 2019

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March

for the year ended 3 I

Notes to first-time
adoption

March 2O2o

lndian GAAP* Adjustments Ind AS

c (i)

c (i)

48.48

(24.43)

(23.50)

0.55

1.52

(1.s2)

50.00

(24.431

(25.02)

0.5 5

5.03

5.58

The Indian GAAP figures have been rectassif to conform to Ind AS Presentation requirements for the purpose of this note'

(g) Notes to first'time adoPtion

of use

(i) On Aprit 1, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS - Using modified retrospective method by recording the cumutative effect of initiat

application as an adjustment to openlng earnrngs.
right-of-use asset of { 3.50 mittion and corresponding tease tiabitity of t 3.50

On adoDtion of Ind A5 116, the Company has

m ittion.

(ii) Securitv degosit!
(that are refundable in cash on comptetion of the lease term) are recorded at their

.s are reeuired to be recognized at fair vatue. Accordingty the Company has fairvaluedUnder lndian GMP, interest-free security

tlrese security deposi*.s under Ind A5. Diff between the fair vatue and transaction vatue of the security deposit has been recognized

under retained earnings and right of use assets consequently, the amount of security deposit as on 31 March 2020 has been decreased by {
:orresponding increase in right of use assets during the ended March 31,2019 by t 0.17

0.27 Mittion (1 Aprit 2019: t 0.16 Mittion) with

Mittion. The profit for the year ended 31 March and retained earnings as on 1 Apri[ 2019 has been decreased by t 0.07 Mittion and t 0.16

MiItion, respectivety due to dePreciation of of use assets. depreciation of Right of use assets in statement profit or loss is Partialty off'

set by the notional interest income of (t 0.05 during the year ended 31 March 2020 and in retained earnings by t 0.02 Mittion as on 1

ADrit 2019 with corresponding increase in deposit.

Under India GMP, Revenue from contracts customers is recognised when titte of the goods is transferred to the customer at an amount

that reftects the conside:'ation to which the exDects to be entitted in exchange for those goods

Under Ind AS, Revenue from contracts with is recognised when control (i.e. performance obligation under a contract is

compteted) of the goods is transferred to the

entitled in exchange for those gooCs

at an amount that ref[ects the consideration to which the Company expects to be

The soods for which the titte is transfered , the control of goods has not been transfered, has been reduced from revenue from

oDerations, on account of condition for recognition did not met on reporting date. consequently, revenue from operation has been

reduced and corresponding impact has been stock-in-trade,

(iv) 9sfi-ned--bclcf!ilElilrlc!
Under Indian GMP, the Company recognized retated to its post-emptoyment defined benefit p(an on contribution made to the fund.

Under Ind AS, the Company recognised, the

vatuation reports, to the statement of profit
and Dast service costs and actuarial gains and losses are accounted as per the actuarial

toss and oCl respectivey. Thus, the emptoyee benefit cost for the year ended 31 March

2020 is increased by t 0.28 mittion and t 0'07

has been recognized in the OCI' net of taxes.

re-measurement gains/ losses on defined benefit plans of the corresponding amount

(v) Deferred tax

lndian GAAP requires assessment of virtual in case of losses for recognizing deferred tax asset, but under Ind A5 deferred tax assets

are recognized for atI deductibte temporary di and unused tax losses onty if it is Probabte that future taxabte am<junts witl be

avaitabte to utitize those temporary and losses.

transaction "r(ue. Under Ind A5' att financial

Other comprehensive income

The conceDt of Other Comprehensive Income

Statement of cash ftows

No material imDact on transition from Indian

did not exist under Indian GMP. Atso refer point (v) above.

to Ind AS on the statement of cash flows'

(vi)

(vii)
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SCITECH SPECIALITTES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

tAtl amounts in 1 million, unless otherwise stotecl)

8 Non Current lnvestments

Investment in equity instruments (unquoted)

Equity shares at fair value through profit

2,520 Equity shares (10 January 2021 - 2'

2,520) of 10 each futty paid up of Saraswat

9 Non-Current financial assets - Loans

Unsecured, considered good

Security Deposits

10 Other non-current assets

Unsecured, considered good

Capital advance

Prepaid lease charges

11 Inventories*

(Vatued at lower of cost and net reatizabte

Raw material

Packing materiaI

Work in progress

Finished goods

*Hypothecated as charge against short term

Trade receivable*

Unsecured, considered good (refer note 39)

Unsecured, credit impaired

Less-lmpairment loss altowance

.Hypothecated as charge against short

Refer note 43 about information on credit

Al[ amounts are short'term. The net

13 Cash and cash equivalents

Batances with banks:

On Fixed Deposits

On current accounts

On Cash credit facility account

On EEFC

Cash on hand

12

the year ended 31 March 2021

loss (FWPL)-

March 2020 - 2,520, 1 Aprit 2019

Bank Ltd.

31 March 2021 10 JanuarY 2021'',.-------{: r-- .+ r-----J--------

31 March 2021

2.57

' , 2.57

31 March 2021

26.43

26.43

31 March 2021

23.22

1 5.08

0.63

1 8.31

57.24

31 March 2021

5 L.65

32.83 46.30

and market risk of trade receivabtes

value of trade receivables is considered a reasonabte approximation of fair value.

1 00.1 8

11.07

6.81

1.71

0.09

#
1 1 9.86 6.O2

0.03 0.03

0.o3 o.o3

10 January 2021 31 March

2.14

46.30

1.10

(1.10)

1.25

4.65

0.17

1 April 2019

2.39

2.39

I April 201910 Janqary 2021 31 March 20

26.53

76.53

10 January 2021 31 March

27.72

14.85

2.57

13.74

57.88

2.14

31 March 20
10 January 2021

1.07

1.O7

'l Aprit 2019

1 3.87

10.19

1 8.55

42.61

1 April 2019

30.83

3.36

1.53

0.14
5.03

30.83

31 March 2021 1O January 2021 31 March 20 1 April 2019

L

J

1



I 5 Other financifl aPets

Other currenf atFets

Unsecured, c(nsifered gooil, unless

Balance with povernment Nuthorities
Advance to Sqpdiers

Prepaid Experises

Unsecured, cofsi(ered goo{' untess

Export incen e

Government {te
Others

31 l/,arch

__31 
March 2021

0.12

o.12

31 *tarch 2O2l 10

29.10

31 triarch 2021 10

0.17

o.12

9.20

1 5.06

0.13

9.20
't7.16

2.74

1 3.00

3.17

0.32

20.88

11..i6

1.17

16.44

31 l{arch 2O2O I April 2P19

31 lrlarch 202O

1 April ?O19

20.03

0.61

0.81

21.45

't4.

0.



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statcments fot the year

(Alt amounts in < mittion, untess othetrise stated)

17 Equity Share caPital

(A) Equity shares

Authorized

1,500,C00 (10.lanuary 2021: 1,5C0,00C, 51 i'larch 2020:

{ 10 each

'1,020,408 (1 0 January 2021 i 577 ,778, 31 March 2020:

each futty paid

Total

(a) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the

outstanding at the beginning of the year/Period

Add: lssued during the Year/Period

Outstanding at the end of the yearlPeriod

Outstanding at the beginning of the year

Add: lssued during the year

Outstanding at the end of the Year

(b) share5 held by holding companY

r i/anced Enzyme Technotoeies Limited

:lJ,4iJ ii.iidirudry }i:i' :irt, Jr,'-r.li 2020: fiii

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more

Name of the shareholder

Advanced Enzyme Technotogis Ltd

scitech Healthcare Private Limited

Sharda Yadava

Ravi Yadava

Devprakash YaJava

Yashwini Bindu

Ravi Yadava

DevpRkash Yadava

Scitech Healthcare Private Limited

Sharada Yadava

Yashwini Bindu

(e) Terms/righG attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one clu of equity shares

hotdeE of equity shares witt be entitled to receive

hetd by the sharehotdetr

(0 No ctass of shares have been is$ed as bonus shares or

(g) No ctass of shares have ben bought back by the

Other equity

securities premium (SP)'

Opening batance

Add : securities premium credited on share issue

clo5ing balance

' Nature and purPose of reseryes

securities premium is used to record tie premium

18

(A)

3 1 March 2021

,000,000, 1 Aprit 2019: 1,000,000) Equity Shares of

,778, 1 Aprit 2019: 527,778) equity shares of < 10

and at the end of the year/Period:

5% of the aggregate shares in the company

l1 March 2021 1 0 January 2o2'l 31 March 2020 1 April 2019

1 5.00 1 0.00 10.00 10.00

10.00 10.001 5.00 1 0.00

1 0.20 5.28 5.2a 5.28

5.28 5.28 5.2810.20

31 March 2021 1o January 2021

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount

5,27,778 5 28 5,77,77A 5.28

4,92,630 4 92

10.20.408 10.20 5,27,778 5.28

31 March 2020 I April 2019

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount

5,27,778 5.28 5,27,778 5.28

5,27 ,778 5.28 5,27,778.00 s.28

31 March 2021 10 January 2021 31 March 2020 1 Aprit 2019

.ril) 5,2O,4OA

31 March 2021

% of holdinc in the
Number of shares 

class-

1o January 202'l

% of holding in
Number of shares

tne class

5,20,408 5'1.00

2,08,650 20.45

1,00,000 9.80

3'l March 2020

% of holdine in the
Number of shares 

class-

I APril 2019

96 of holding in
NumDer ol shares

tne class

2,08,650

1,00,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

39.53

1 8.95
9.47
9.47
9.47

50,000

50,000

2,1 0,000

1,00,000

50,000

9.47

9.47

39.79

18.95

9.47

50,000

50,000

2,1 0,000

1,00,000

50,000

9.47

9.47

39.79

1 8.95

9.47

a par value of t 10 per share. Each hotder of Equity Shares is entitted to one vote per share. In the event of tiquidadon of tie comPany, the

assets of the Company, after distribution of att preferential amounts. The distribution witt be in Proportion to the number of equity shares

consideRtion other than cash by the Company during the period of five yeare immediatety preceding the current yer end.

during the period of five yea6 immediatety Preceding the current year end.

31 March 202'l 10 January 202'l 31 March 2020 I April 2019

15.97

295.09
31 1.06

15.97

15.97

15.97 '15.97

13.97 15.97

on issue of shares. lt is utitised in accordance with the proYisions of the Companies Act, 2013.



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year
(Att amounts in I miltion, untess otheruise stated)

(B) Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Opening batance

Add: Net profit for the year/period

closing balance

(a) Other Comprehensive Income

opening balance

Add: Re-measurement (gain)/toss on post emptoyment
Closing balance

Total other equity

'19 Ngn-current borrowings
Secured

(a) Tem toan

From Banks'

(b) Vehicl.e loan

From Eanks

Unsecured

(a) Tem loan

From Retated Parties (Refer Note 39)

Unsecured lcn from Banks

Uns<ured loan frm NBFC

| :-!r: y' n'rtnt lir:clciE I ut4r: ih: l:sar "Cth:.r fti:n:i: l. !

Total non current maturities of long term borrowings

Terms of borrowinps-
' a) The tem [@n is sured by way of equitabte
and peEonal guaEntee by the directoE (refer note

' b) The term loan is secured by way of equitable
betow ##).

b) The Vehicl.e Loan is secured by way of Hypothecation

c) Repayment profite of Tem Loans is set out as betow:

3l March 2O2 l

obtigation (net of tax)

'' 15r'r:r i;rr'-

respective Vehicte

Banl(,'Loan Rate of ltrterest

Term toan from banks

HDFC Bank (Term Loan 2) #
HDFC Bank (Term Loan 3) #
HDFC Bank (Term Loan 4) #
HDFC B€nk (Under GECL Schemc)

Deutsche Eank AG ffi
Vehicte loan from banks

HDFC Bank (Tata Nexon XZ)

HDFC Bank (Tata Tigor)

HDFC Eank fl-empo Traveller)

HDFC B:nk (Mahindra Scorpio)

IlDFC Bank {Mono Bus)

HDFC Bank (Tata lntra)
Kctak Mahindra Private Limited

HDFC Eank flata Zesta l)

HDrc Bank (Tata Z3lta ll)

HDFC Bank (Tata Cruiser)

Usecured [@ns

Unsecured Loans from Banks & NBFC's Ia.2O%to27
Loan from related parties 15.OO%

20 Lease liability

Lease tiabitity (refer note il4)

Total Lease liability

Balance llo. of
InstaltmenG w.e.f

01.04.2021

Date of tast

Instattment

L+4.5O%

L+4.50%

L+4.50%

8.25%

7.9%

8.5s%

4.55%

70.20%

8.50%

9.70%

IO.OO%

9.70%

435%

8.55?3

17.25%

G

14

36

742

30

30

52

44

20-5ep-21

22-tlay-Zz

22-N!6y-ZZ

15-Jun-24

30-Jan-33

07-lr!€y-22

07-Sep-23

05-Sep-23

05-Jut-25

05-Nov-24

15-Aug-24

10-Nov-20

05-Aug-20

05-Nov-20

15-lvlar-20

04-Jun-20

3 to 36 months

31 March 2021 O January 202'1 31 l arch I April 2019

67.92
't .85

69.77

1 1 0.51

13.97
69.77

15.91

68124.48

(1.s7)

0.04

(1.53)

4t4.01

(0.07)

(1.50)

(1.57)

ll March 2021

45.74

2021 31 March I April 2019

of movabte machineries

the directoB (refer note

of Land, Buitding tccted at A-3, sTlcE, Mustgaon, Taluka sinnar, Dist. Nasik and other immovabtes &

of Buitding toacted at 501, DLH Park, s- V. Road, Goregaon (west), Mumbai, Maharashtc and pe6onal guarantee

31 March 2021 31 March I April 2019

o.76

12.50

2.49

9.91

79.34

0.51

o.4t-
nat

1.19

2.O2

0.55

0.50

0.88

2.ro

74

53

t

110.65

80.25

115.35

o.z7

0.28

0.15

70.94

111.89

31 March 2021 2021 31 March I April 2019

2.34

2.34
64

.64



SCITECH SPECI

Notes forming
(A[i amounts in

21 EmPlo)

I SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

,rming part of the Financial Statements for the year

unts in { mittion, untess otheruise stated)

Employee benefit obligations

Provision for emPloYee benefits

Provision for Gratuity (refer note 38)

Provision for emploYee benefits

Prcvision for Gratuity (refer note 38)

Provision for leave enchashment

Short -term borrowings

secured, from bank, working caPital facility (Refer fo

Cash credit facitity (Refer f@tnote ii)

Packing credit foreign currency facility (Refer footnote

ExFort post shipment Credit facitiqJ (Refer footnote iv)

Total sholt-term borrowings

Terms and conditions of loans

(i) The woftinE capitat fa.ility fiom bank are ecured a

(ii) Cash Credit fiom bank for I Nit ('10 January 2021 : <

Jilil Pa.kinq.redit,forcign cufienq/ toan froF bank for
. i!; r.:ii bps.

(iv) EPs foreign curency toan from bank for I Nit ( 10 ji

Trade payables

Total, outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smatt e

Totat ouGtanding dus of credito6 other than micro en

Total trade payables

.DisctosLr"e Ietating to supPtiets registered urlcer l"^SMEl

Long Term

31 March 202'l 1O January 2021 31 March 2020- | APril 2019

1 s3 1.26

3'1 l,{arch 2oz1

-- 2^n 

-| 

l={-- rsr 1.26

Short term

31 March 2021 1O January 202'1 31 March 2020 1 APril 2019

0.09 0.08

2.12

0.25

3.78

o.24

17.36

13.78 3.45 9.32

7.25

10.14 9.87

- 836 -- 31J4 - 2j.5g - 26A4

tinst the inventcties and Trade receivalries of of the Company.

3.78 Mittion, 11 l"larch 2O2O: { 3.45 mittion and 1 Aprit 2O1 9: < 9.32 mittion) carries an interest rate of 9% to '11%.

8.66s;iuion-{tOJaetltry?021:I.r7,'1 niltian. l'l March20?0:il0.OOmittionandlAprit2O19:t7.25million) .3rdFsaninterest!-ate.,f Libor
,s,-r,. \ -,ij!z.r, '!-.- | ' '1: t)5:( 

"J: 
lrrr'i'--'' r"r: -'rr!'1

uarv 2OZ1: I Nit, 3.1 March 2O2O: { 10.'14 miLLion and 1 Aprit 2019: { 9.87 mitt'ion) carries an interest rate of Libo*l50 to 250 bps.

31 March 2021 

- 
10 January 2021 31 March 2020 1 April 2019

lnses 17.66 22'83 11'55 10'56

ises and smatl enterprises' 18'44 ,! ?! 

---- 

:l'+

-lr-zo 

41.27 15.82 30'14

based on rhe inforrnation avaitabte wth the Company

8.66 t0 00

Partic

(a) Amount remaining unpaid to any suPptier at the end

P rin.iDat
lnterest

Total
(b) The amount of interest Paid by the buyer in tems o

of the payment made to the supPLier beyond the appoir

(c) The amount of interest duo and payabte for the Peri

but beyond the appointed day during the year) but with

Act.
(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpa

(e) The amount of further interes'. remaining due and p

when the interest dues above are actuatty Paid to ff|e s

deductibte exDenditure under section 23 of the MSMED

a15

f each accounting year/period:

iection 16 of the i,'ISMED Act, atong with the amount

rd day during each accounting year.

I of detay in making Payment (which have been Paid

rt adding the interest specified under the A'ISMED

at the end of each accounting Year.

'abte even in the succeeding yeaE, until such date

rtt enterprise, for the PUrPose of disattowance of a

t.

31 March 2021 10 Januarv 2021 31 March 2020 1 ADril 2019

17.66 72.43 I 1.55 I 0.56

The Management has identified enterrPises which ha\

2006. accordingty, the disclosure in resPect of amoun

based on the information receiveC and avaitabte with 1

other financial liabilities

other financial liabilities at amortised cost

Current maturity of long tem borrowings (refer note 1

- Vehicte l:an
- Tetrn loani

Payabte fcr Expenses

lnterest accrued but not due on borrowings

Payabte for capitat exPenditure

Lease tiabitity (refer note 44)

Tot:l other financial tiabi!:ti3s

Totat financiat liabilitY

other current liabilities

Sbtutory due payabte

Advance fram custome6

Total other current liabilities

current tax liabilities (net)

Current tax payabtc

Total current til liabilii;ss

1.60
'13.28

99.19

32.84
'l.43

0.85

9.4'l

lrovided goods and :eryices to tie Company and which quatify under the definition of micro and sma[[ medium Enterprises Development Act,

)ayabte to such enterprises as at 31 l,{arch 202'1, 10 January 2021, 31 llarch 2020 and'l Aprit 2019 has been made in the financiat statements

Company.

31 March 2021 10 January 202'l ll March 2020 'l April 2019

1 .18

15.79

55.04 148.34 30. I 5

a7.40 220.75

1.61

20.91

15.72

o.14

15.34

1.32

0.69

'to.52

17.31

't.43

1.16

14.56

1A.90

1.16

29.78

2019

1.88

5.79

7.67

2019

0.09

009

69.56

31 March 2021 10 January 2021 31 ,/'arch 2020

2.31

13.18

---- 16-97 -- 10.27 --- 15.4,

31 March 202'1 10 January 2021 31 March 2020

1.07 9.17 2.18

1.O7 9.17 7.1ts

29.78

I Aprit 2019

1 April 2019
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SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Nctes forming part of the Financial Statements for the

(All amounts in t mitlion, unless otherwise stated)

Revenue from oparationj

Ra zenue fTom contracts ?itlt customers (refer

Sate of goods

Export

Domc.stic (refer note 39)

Other operating revenues

Export incentives
(tovernment gran'rs

TotaI revenue from operations

' Revenue from contracts with customers

Disaggregation of revenue

Fottowing table provides disaggregation of
ccritracts wi'rh custgmers:

Particulars of segment

Non Pharma

Pharma

f.:r:i: i
Other Sate

Total

Other income

5undry Batances Written back

Net gain on foreign currency transactions

Product devetopment charges

intcfes'r ;ncone cn r'/,.T lllfuttd
Interest Income on fixei dePosits

Interest unwinding on security deposits

Profii on sats of fixcd assets

[liscettangous incomr]

Total other incorne

Cost of material cansumed

Inventory at the beginning of the year

Add: Purchases (rcfer ncte 39)

Less: Inventory at the end of the Year

30 Changes in inventories of finished goods and

Inventories at the beginning of the year
-Finished gocds

-Work-in-progress

Less: Inventories at the end of ths year
-Finished goods

-Work-in-piogress

Net decrease/ (increase)

31 Employee benefits expen:e

Sataries, wages, bcnus and other atto'.vances

Contribdtion to Frovident Fund and ES! (Refer

Gratuity and compensated absences expenses

Staff wetfarc expenses

Total employee benefits expense

zt

ended 31 March 202'i

Year ended Period ended
11 Januaw 2021-

31 March 2021 3r ruarch zozt

Period ended Year ended

I APril-2o2olo,1o 3t March zozo
JANUAry ZUZI

1 88.32
172.95

41.22

42.81

147.'t0

130.14

154.27

131.41

361.27

9.02

7,81

84.03

2.10

277.24

9.02

5.71

285.70

6.54

14.13

378.1 0 86.1 3 291.97 306.37

and a reconcitiation of proCuct categorywise revenue and revenue recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss as revenue from

Year ended

31 March 2021

Period ended
I 1 January ZUll -

31 March 2021

Period ended
1 April-2020 to 10

January 202'l

Year ended

31 March 2020

88.03

84.97

187.78

0.49

'15.1 
1

aF a)

B:17
0.21

72.92

59.43

144.6i

0.28

86.60

43.94

1 49.C5

6.1'l
361.27 84.03 277.24 285.70

Year ended

31 March 202'l

Period ended
I I January 20?1 -

31 March 2021

Period ended

1 April-2020 to 10

January 202'l

Year ended

31 March 2020

0.48

0.90

0.05

0.07
r.50

1.28

3.68

0.58

0.50

0.08

0.19

1.08

'1.10

1.24

0.50

0.03

0.19

0.65

0.18

2.44

0.58

0.05

0.43

7,39 3.71 3.68

Year ended Period ended

1 1 Januarv 2021-
31 March 2021 :r rtrtarci zozt

1 APril-2020 to 1o 
3r i{arch zozo

Januarv 2021

Period ended Year ended

35.95

145.88

(38.30)

42.07

31.26

(38.30)

35.95

114.62

(42.071

1 08.50

Period ended

1 April-20?0 to 10

January 2021

24.06

124.00

(35.e5)

112.11

Year ended

31 March 2020

143.s3 3 5.03

Year ended Period ended

1 1 Januarv 2021-
31 March 2021 gt marci zozr

9.81

4.15

13.24

2.57

9.81

4.15

1 8.55

13.96 1 5.81 13.96 1 8.55

1 8.31 18.31

0.61

13.24

2.57

9.81

4.15

18.94 18.94 1 5.81 13.96

(4.e8) (3. r 3) (1.8s) 4.59

Year ended Period ended

1 1 Januarv 2021-
31 March 2021 :t March ZoZt

Period ended

1 Apnl-2010 to 1C

January 2021

44.37

2.45

0.81

1.92

Year ended

31 March 2020

note l9)
38)

57.80

3.28
'1.41

2.)6

I l.5i

0.83

0.6c
u. oo

44.55

2.21

0.73

1.82

ncte 38)

65,07 15,52 49,55 49,31



32 Finance costs

Interest expense on financiaI Liabitities-
-Term Loan carried at amortised Cost (refer note
-Vehicte Loan carried at anrortised cost
-Short-term borrowings carried at amortised Cost

Processing fee-s ' 
^

Interest on tease tiabittty {refer note -14)

Total fimnce costs

33 Depreciation and amortization exp€ns9-

Depreciation on property, ptant and equipment

Amortisation of intangibte assets

Amortisation of right to use of assets (refer note

Total depreciation and amortization expense

34 Other expenses

Power and fuel

Net loss on foreign currency transactions

rr iiilhl;,r!ia;rrd',;ti itir r, ittiitrl'

Consumption of storesand spare parts

Factory Expenses

Labour Charges Paid

Product Development Charges

Repairs and lvtaintenance - lvlachinery

Repair and Maintenance -Buitding

Repair and Maintenance -other

Analysis and Testing charges

Travetling and conveyance

:n!urLnce

Printing & Statj0nery

Rent

Communication Expenses

Lesal & Professional Fees

Don3tion

Payment to auditors'
Selting and distribution expenses

Commission Paid

Provision of doubt futt debts charge

Bank Charges

Sundry balances written off
Prepaid leass amortisation

ilisce[[aneous expenses

Total otlrer expenses

' Payment to auditors (exclusite of GST)

As auditor:
Statutory audit

In other capacity:

Tax audit
0ther matters

Total

Year ended Period ended
1 1 Januarv 2021-

31 March 2021 tt marci zozt

Period ended

1 April-2020 to 10

January 2021

11 .41

0.31

1.00
'tr:62.'

0.30

Year ended

31 March 2020

17.73

u-it
1.12

| .01

U. J]

1.79

0.08

4.12

e05

13.39

0.32

1.70
.0:CZ

u.Jo
16.21

Year ended

31 March 2021

Peripd ended

| 1 January 2021-
31 March ?021

14.67

Period ended

1 April-2020 to 10

January 2021

20.69

0.43

1.30

Period ended

1 April-2020 to 10

January 2021

Ye'ar ended

31 ,\Aarch 2020

1s4 15.79

28.24

1.14

1.55

7.55

0.71
n aE

77.70

0.54

1.32

30.93 8.51 22.42 29.56

Year ended

31 March 2021

Period ended
1 I January 2021-
31 March 2021

Y€ar ended

31 l{arch 2020

17.38

21.91

5.71

neE

2.34

0.97
6.37

z.tu
1.02

0.80
3.05

1.75

0.99

0.74

1.07

5.1 1

0.06

0.28

0.39

4.64

0.35

1.82

0.27

L.LD

82.78

'1.65

?",48,

1.96

0.14

0.45

0.72

1.50

0.23

0.08

0.22

u.o/
0.59

0.21

0.48

0.12

1.08

0.09

0.09
'| ?o

(r.10)
0.07

0.10

tl.1 1

15.73

1 8.4j
3.75

0.71

1.89

0.70
4.87

2.47

0.94
0.58

' :,1.16
0.78

0.26

0.95

4.03

0.06
0.19

0.30

3.35

1.10

0.28

1.82

0.17

2.15

14.03

0.33

8.57

4.09

0.72

5. 1)

0.96
6.08

2.34

0.81

0.40

4.12

1.48

0.99

1.93

1.01

6.95

0.44
0.35

0.29

9.70

0.47

1.71

Year ended

31 March 202'l

1:t.73

Period ended

1 1 January 2021-
31 M:trch 2021

0.04

0.01

0.04

o.09

59.05

Period ended

1 April-2020 to 10

January 2021

0.1 1

0.04

0.04

74.42

Year ended

31 l/rarch 2020

0.15

0.05

0.08

0. 15

0.05

0.1 5

o.28 0.19 0.3 5



35 Inconre Tax
(A) Deferred tax retates to the fottowing:

Deferred tax assets

On Account of right of use assets and lease [iabiti

On property, Plant and equiPment

On ptovision for employee benefits

On provision for doubtfuI debts

On others

Deferred tax liabilities

On property, Ptant and equiPment

Non compete fees

Deferred tax asset/(tiabilities)' net

(B) Recognition of deferred tax asset to the extent

Balance sheet

Deferred tax asset

0n account of Ind AS 1 'l 5

on account of Ind A5 116

Provision for Gratuity and leave enchashment

Provision for doubt fult debts

Deferred tax liabilities
lluii ,.mpe-te fcei
Excess of depreciation/amortisation on Property,

eouioment under income-tax law over depreciat

provided in financiaI statements

Deferred tax assets/ (tiabitities), net

(C) Reconcitiation of deferred tax assets/ (tiabitit

Opening balance as of 1 APrit

Tax tiabitity recognized in Statement of Profit

Non.comeDte fees

Excess of depreciation/amortisation on ProPerty

equipment under income-tax taw over depreciat

provided in financiaI statements

On account of Ind A5 1 1 5

On account of Ind AS 1 1 6

Provision for Gratuity and leave enchashment

Provision for doubt futt debts

Tax tiabitity recognized in OCI

On re-measurements gain/(tosses) of post'

Tax asset recognized in Statement of Profit and

Ctosing batance as at 31 March

(D) Deferred tax assets/ (tiabitities) to be recogn

Tax tiabitity
Tax asset

(E)

Income tax exPense

- Current [ax charge

- Adjustments in resPect of current income tax

- Deferred tax charge / (income)

Income tax expense rePorted in the

(F)

Income tax exPense charged to OCI

Net toss/(gain) on remeasurements of defined

Income tax charged to OCI

(G)

Reconciliation of tax charge

Profit before tax

Income tax expense at tax rates appticable

Tax effects of:
- Others

Income tax expense

1 APril-2020 to 10

31 March 2021 January 2021 3t ,March 2020

0.09

0..64

0.03

0.1 3

1.05

0.28

0.30

0.41

o.73 1.79 o.41

(0.86)

(2. s6)

(0.70)

(3.42\ (0.70)

(2.6e)

1 APril-2020 to 10

31 March 2021 January 2021

1.79

1.79

(0.2e)

(0 29)

tax tiabitity

ano

amortisation

LO55

and

amortisation

benefit obligations

in Statement of Profit and Loss

prevlous year

profit or loss

31 March 2020 1 Aprit 2019

0.09

0.64

(2. s6)

(0.85)

0.30

0.03

1.05

0.28

0.13

2.71

0.380.4'l

., : ::-+t?:.llrl

(0.70) (7.23\

1.79 (0.29) 0.36(2.6e1

31 March 2021

2.64

0.25

2.89

31 March 2021 January 2021 31 March 2020 
_

'1.53

(2.21]'

(0.001

0.03

(0.2e)

1.79

(2.56)

(0.ee)

(0.30)

0.06
(0.40)

(0.28)

(0.01)

(0.29\ 0.36

(2.69',)

0.83

0.30

0.03

0.14

0.28

0.50

110

11 January 2021 1 Aprit-2020 to 10

to 31 ,vlarch 21 January 2021 3'l March 2020

3.49

0.98

(0.8s) (1.53)

(0.73) 2.20

4.47

1 1 January 2021 1 Aprit'2020 to 10

to 31 March 21 January 2021 31 March 2020

-- 
5A8
0.03

u.o/

0.67

31 March 2021

10.71

0.05

7.89

0.20

4.47

1 0.01

c.05

( 1 .s8)

13.15 4.67 8.48 6.18

31 March 2021

11 January 2021 1 ApriF2020 to 10

to 31 March 21 January 2021 31 March 2020

0.49 (0.01)

(0.01) 0.50

1 1 January 2021 1 April-2020 to 10

to 31 March 2'1 January 2021

0.50 00:

o.49 0.03

31 March 2021 3l rttarch 2020

- nsg
6.15

0.03

51.95

1 3.07

0.08

18.64

4.69

(0.02)

JJ.J I

d. Jd

0.10

K_.fl 13.15 4.67 8.48 6.18



SCITECH SP[CIALITIE5 PRIVATE LI,\4ITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the
(All amount:; in i miltion, unless otherwise stated)

36 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per sha!-e amounts are caiculated by
the y€,ar.

The followine reftects the income and share data

Profit attributabte to equity hol.ders

Weighted average number of equity shares for basic

Basic and Dilutive Earnings per share ({)

37 Contingent tiabitities and commitments (to the

Contingent tiabitities
Estimated amount of commitments remaining to be
- Capital (net of advances)

38 Emptoyee benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

(A)

During the year, the Company has recognized the
LOSS -

Employers' Contribution to Provident Fund and

(B) Defined benefit plans

DefinerJ Benefit Obligation

Fair vatue of plan assets

Net deFined benefit
obtigation/(assets)

i) Reconciliation in present value of obligations

Opening Balance

CurrenI seMce cost

lnterest Cost

Other (Emptoyee Contribution, Taxes, Expenses)

lncluded in OCI-

Remeasurement toss/ (gain)

Acturia[ loss/ (gain) arising from:
-FinanciaI Assumptions

-Experience adjustments

Benefits paid

Closing Balance

ii) Change in fair value of plan assets

Openin(l Batance

Included in Profit or loss

Expected return on ptan assets

lncluded in OCI

Remeasurement toss/ (gain)

Other
Contributions paid by the emptoyer

Other (Elmptoyee Contribution, Taxes, Expenses)

Closing batance

ended 31 March 2021

the profit/toss for the year attributab[e to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during

in the basic and dituted EPS comDUtations:

Year ended

31 March 2021

38.80

6,35,752

61.03

Period ended

11 January 2021
to 31 March 21

13.97

't0,70,408

13.69

Periodrended

1 Aprit-2020 to
10 Janqary 2021

24.83

5,27,778

47.05

Yerar ended

31 l^arch 2020

- 
15.91

5,27,778

30.15

31 March 2020

not provided for)

amounts in the Statement of Profit and

State Insurance (Refer note 32)

- defined benefit obligation:

31 March 2021 10 January 2021

. 70.1 8 95.32

Period ended Period endeo

16.50

Year ended

31 llarch 2020
,: ,i ,,. 

' 
:'! I !\

2.21

Year ended

31 March 2021

, _, f-iri, I i- 
_-:

3.28

11 January 2021
io 31 March 21rr

0.83

1 Aprit-2020 to

19 j';tity.1.0:1..,

2.45

Year ended

31 lv{arch 2021

Year ended

31 ,{arch 2020

5.05

1.03

z,Jr t.5t 4.02 1.62

Employee's gratuity fund
31 A{arch 2021 1 l January 2021 1 Apr-ZOaO to 10 31 l,iarch 2O2O

to 31 i,larch 21 Januarv 2021

2.27 |.68

Period ended

11 January 2021
to 31 ,v{arch 21

Period ended

1 Apr-2020 to 10
January 2021

).zJ J.t)
, 2.88 ..2.88

2.78
-. 0.66

- 0,97 0.28 0.69 0.38
0.16 0.04 0.'t2 0..13

(0.04) (0.01) (0.03) (0.03)
3.36 5.36 3.05 

- 
zi6

0n7 @.171
1.82 0.06

, 5.25 5.25 5.05

5.25 5.25 5.05 L.ZO

Employee's gratuity fund
31 lv{arch 2021 11 January 2021 1 Apr-2020 to 10 31 lv\rrch 2020

to 31 March 21 January 2021

0.66

0.12

0.66

0.04

0.34

0.03
0.78

(0.05 )

0.70

0.01

0.37

002
0.73

7.21

(Q.06)

1.05

1.84

0.71

o.37

(0.05)

0.39

0.29

_ (0.02)

0.66

(0.06) (0.01 )
2.88 2.88

0.21.
(0.09)

1-03



lmpact on Standalone Statement of Profit and

Service cost:

Current service cost
Past seMce cost and loss/(gain) on

curtaitments and setttement
Net Interest cost

TotaI included in Emptoyee Benefit Expenses

Expenses deducted from the fund
Total Charge to Standalone
Statement of Profit and Loss

lmpact on Other Comprehensive Income for the

Components of actuarial gain/tosses on obligations:
-Due to change in Financiat Assumptions
-Due to experience adjustments

Return on plan assets excluding amounts inctuded in
Amounts recognized inother Comprehensive Income

Plan Assets

Ptan Assets comprise the foltowing

Gratuity

Insuarnce Poticies

iii) Acturial Assumptions

The following were the principal actuarial

Poticy of insurance

Disccunt rate
Satary escatations

Mthdrawt rates

Retirement age

Mortatity Rates

Sensitivity Anatysis

Reasonabty possible changes at the reporting date to
benefit obtigation as shown below.

lncrease in
Discount rate (0.5% movement)

Future satary growth (0.5% movement)

WithdrawaI rates (10% movement)
Decrease ln
Discount rate (0.5% movement)

Future satary growth (0.5% movement)

Withdrawat rates (10% movement)

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined
occuring at the end of the reporting pericd.

iv)

the current year

to 31 March Zl January ZOZ1

0.97

0.04

|.01

0.28

(0.04)

0.24

0.69

0.08

0.77

0.38

0.09

0.47

1.01

0.o7

1.82

0.05

0.24

1.94 (0.0s)

0.77

0.24

1.76

(0.01 )

1.99

(0.17)

0.06

0.06

0.21

(0.0e)

(0.02)

0.10

Year ended Period ended

31 ,v{arch 2021 1 1 January 2021
to 31 March 21

Period ended Year ended

1 Apr-2020 to 10 31 March 2020
January 2021

100% .100%

-1oo%

100%

100%

1 Apr-2020 to 10
January 2021

31 March 2020

at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages).

31 Ltarch 2021

1 00.00%

6.79%

6.OO%

z%to 10%

65 Years

As
published
under the

Indian
asSureo

lives
mortatity
(2o12-14)

table

100.00%

6.54%
6.OO%

1%to 10%

65 Years

As
pubtished
under the

Indian
assured

lives
mortality
(2o12-14)

table

1 00.00%

6.89%

6.0004

z%to 10%

65 Years

As

published
under the

Indian
assured

lives
mortatity
(2o12-14)

tabte

of the relevant actuariaI assumptions, hotding other assumptions constant, woutd have affected the defined

Year ended

31 March 2021

4.91

5.6s

)-5/

5.64

4.89

5.10

Year ended

31 March 2020

7.13

2.45

2.36

2.44

2.12

?.19

on a method that extrapotates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a resutt of reasonabte changes in key assqmptions



v) Expected future cash flows
The expected contributions for the defined benefit

Expected future b€nefit payments

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Year 4

Year 5

Thereafter

The trustees of the ptan have outsourced the
provided to them by the tru5tees and the asset

that can be hetd by the fund, it may not be possibte

vi) Leave enchashment expenses

Expense recognised ln the st?temcnt of profit and

39 Related Party Disclosures

(A) Names of retated parties and description of

Holding Company

Advanced Enzyme Technotogies Limited (w.e.f 1 1

Cniity under conrrnun co',r: .l
5citech Heatthcare Private Limited
Shardachem International Private Limited

Key l{anagement Personne[ (l$ P)

Mr. Pradeep Gadre

Mr. Ravi Yadava

Mr. Mukund Madhusudan Kabra

l,{r, Beni Prasad Rauka

Mr. Abhijit Rathi

Ms. Rasika Vasant Rathi

Relatives of Key /rlanagement Personnel (l(MP)

Mr. Devprakash Yadava, Father of Mr. Ravi Yadava

Mr. Pravin Gadre, Broiher of Mr. Pradeep Gadre

(B) Detaits of transactions with related party in the

Sale of Goods

M/s. Scitech Heatthcare Private Limited
M/s Advanced Enzyme Technotogies India Ltd.

Purchase of ,v{aterial

lvl/s Advanced Enzyme Technotogies India Ltd.

Interest expense

M/s. Scitech Heatthcare Private Limitcd

M/s. Shardachem Internationat Private Limited
Mr, Devprakash Yadava

Mr. Pradeep Gadre

Remuneration paid

Mr. Pradeep Gadre

Mr. Pravin Gadre

LegaI and ProfessionaI fes
M/s. 5hardachem Internationa[ Private Limited

Rent paid

Mr Pradaan CaAra

Loan Taken

M/s. Scitech Heatthcare Private Limited
Mr. Pradeep Gadre

Loan Repaid including interest
M/s. Scitech Heatthcare Private Limited
M/s. SharCachem International Private Limited
Mr. Devprakash Yadava

Mr, Pradeep Gadre

the next financial years are lnentiongd betow:

As At
31 March 2021

As At
31 ,turch 2020

0.25

0.22

0.24

0.25

0.52

1.43

0.09

0.09

0.10

0.1 1

0.11

0.70

management of the fund to an insurance company. The insurance company in turn manages these funds as per the mandate
which is within the permissibte limits prescribed in the insurance regutations. Due to the restrictions in the type of investments

expticit(y fottow an asset-tiabitity matching strategy to manage risk activety in a conventionaI fund.

Year ended Period ended period ended year ended
31 

^{arch 
2021 1 1 January 20Zl 1 Apr-2OZO to 10 3.1 /Viarch ZO2O

to 31 fi{arch 21 January 2021

0.40 0.05 0.26

as identified and certified by the Company:

Relationship
Managing Director
Director

Director (w.e.f 1 zth January, 2021 )
Director (w.e.f 1zth January, 2021)
Director (w.e.f 1zth January, 2021)
Director (w.e.f 1zth January, 2021)

course of business for the year ended:

Holding Company

31-ltar-71 31-Mar-20

K/r{P and Relatives Other Related Parties
3'l-Mar-21

5.50

31-Mar-2'1 3il -Mar-20

1.09

1.09

2.70

1.82

3 1..rvtar-20

0.03

6.57

1 .83

5.96

8.08

0.93

0.92

3.29

2.'t5

0.90 0.90

0.90

t-1t
1 .56

0.2c

53.1 0

15.27

1.38

9.'t2

8.95

5
*

tlAt



(C) Detaits of balances at the year end

Trade Payabes
M,/s. Scitech Heatthcare Private Ltmite.l

M/s Advanced Enzyme Technologies India Ltd.

Other Payabes

Mr. Pradeep Gadre

M/s. Shardachem InternationaI Private Limited

Trade Receivable

M,'s Advanced Enzyme T€chnotogies India Ltd.

Unsecured loan from
M/s. Scitech Heatthcare Private Limited
i.l/s. Shardachem InternationaI Private Limited
Mr. Devprakash Yadava

d,lr. Pradeep Gadre

40 Segnrent reporting

Basis of segment information

The Company operates oniv in one segment business

segment wise disctosure is requircd.

GeographicaI information

ii,r j:o;i -rpi, :;.I lril; r,r.r-i;:, ..; ;; [1, ;1 ;

(A) Revenue based on location of customer

lndia

Outside India

lndiz

Outride India

(B) Segment as;ets based upon locatio,t of asset

lndia

Outside lndia

InCia

Outside India

Major customer

Revenue from one customer in based in india is t 63.
based cutside india { 111.10 mitlions) out of total

Fair values of financiaI assets and financial

l-he fair va(ue of other current financiat assets.

carrying amcunts because of the shcrt term nature ol

The amortized cost using effective interest rate (ElR)

FinanciaI assets that are neithei' Dast due nor

ilolding Company

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
KMP and Relatives Other Related Parties

31 -Mar-21 31 -fitar-203'! -l'1ar-21 31 -flar-20

0.04

0.07

8.25

8.10

48.02

1 3.83

viz Manufacturing and sal.es of speacitity products for veterinary and human use.hence no separete information for primary

Year Ended 31 l{arch 2021

__ :' 'rL

{ in Mittions

Period 1 1 Jan 2021 to 3 1 March 2021
Amount (t) % Amount (t) %

47.87%

52.13%

42.81 50.95%172.95

1 88.32 41.22 49.05%
50 t.zt 100.00% 84.03 100.00%

Period 1 Apr-2020 to 10 January 2021
Amount (t) %

Year Ended 31 March 2020
Amount (t) %

130.1.{

147.10

4.6.94%

53.06%

1 31 .43

154.27

46.00%

54.00%
277.24 100.00% 285.70 r00.00%

As on 31 March 2021

642.27

3.08
99.52%

0.48%

458.98

18.49

96.13%

3.87%
645.35 '100.00% 477.47 r00.00%

As on 31 lv{arch 2020 As on 1 ADril 2019
Amount (t) Amount (t)

281.75

13.73

95.34%

4.66%

275.23

9.76

96.57%

3.43%
794.98 284.99 100.00%

Mittion (31 March 2020: t 5.05 mittions) and one customer based outside india is t 93.52 Mittion (3'1 March 2020: two customer
of the Company.

and ca5h equivalents, tracie receivabtes, trade payabtes, short-term borrovrings and other financiat tiabitities approximate
financiaI instruments.

non-current financiat assets consisting of security and term deposits are not significantty different from the carrying amount.

cash and cash equi\€tents, security deposits, term deposits, and other financiat assets.

1 00 00%



The feltowing table Eresents faif vatue hierarchyt of

As on 31 ltarch 102il

;

r4ent

Cash and cash equivalbnts

Loans - Current

Other financial as{ets rcurrent

Financial liabilities

Borro

Lease t
Bgrro

Trade payables

Other fi nancial liaf ilities -Current

dsurt ;UJ,rnunrrld;ll

Financial assets

Investment - Nonjurrent
Loans - Non{urrelt
Trade receivables

Cash and cash equialqnts
Loins - Current

CXher financial asstts -Current

Financial liabilities

owings - Non clrrr€jnt

e liability - No4 cuffent
Borrowings - Curreft
Trade payables

Other fi nancial liabf litieF -Current

As on 31 ,ilarch 2q20

Financial assets

Investment - Non-cf rre[t
Loans - Non-currenl
Trade receivables

Cash and cash eeuiJalefts
Loans - Current

Other financial asse[s {urent

Financial liabilities

Borrowings - Non cqrrent
Lease liability - Non 

Fur4ent
Borrowings - Curre4t

Trade payables

Other fi nancial liabilltieq {ur.ent

fair vatue of

asseB or

LeveI that are

based observable data (unobservable inputs)i
I failt

and measured fair vatue on a necurring bqsis:

&nortised

,'al-'- I
32.81

11e.89

0t1
2e.11

88.1J

2.31

8.uq

B.7q
ss.01

0.03

2.57

32.83

119.86

0.12

79.10

88.13

2.32

8.66

23.70

55.M

FVTOCI Amortised cost

2.14
,f6.30

6.02

0.12

24.39

Arnoftised cost Total

0.03

2.14

46.30

6.02

0.12

24.39

100.47

2.46

31,14

41.27

148.34

FVTPII FVTOCT .

2.41

L I.J5

5.58

0.1 6

17.71

95.24

3.64

23.59

1 5.82

30.1 5

0.03

2.41

21.33

5.58

0.r6
17.71

instrunleEts by valUation technique:

for the asset of tiabitiry, qither dircctly . as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from pricesl.

Falr value
Quoted Piice in
active markets
(Level 1!

Quoted Price in

active malkets
(tevel 1)

active maakets

(Level 1)

inputs unobsedable
' ltrputs (tewl3l

lrr' Tri/:^rl iri4 r(r1i

Significant
Inputs unobseruable

inputs (Level 3! Total

Falr value

inputs unobservable
inputs (Level 3)



As on 1 April 201 9

Financial assets

Investment - Non-current

Loans - Non-current

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Loans - Current

Other financial assets -Current

Financial liabilities

Borrowings - Non current

Lease liability - Non current

Borrowings - Current

Trade payables

Other fi nancial liabilities -Current

The carrying amount of cash and ca:h equivatents,
fair values.

43 Financial risk management objectives and

The Company is exposed to various financial risk.
of Directors and focuses on securing long term and

,'larl::t irk
Market risk is the risk that the
'interest rate risk, currency risk
financiaI instruments.

(i) Interest rate risk

fair vatue of future
and other price

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair vatue or
of changes in market interest rates retates primarity
The Company manages its interest rate risk by

Interest mte sensitivity
The fottowing tabte demonstrates the sensitivity to a
Company's profit before tax is affected through the

For Year ended 31 March 202'1

INR

INR

For Period 1 Aprit 2020 to 10 January 2021

INR

INR

For Year ended 31 March 2020

INR

INR

(ii) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or
the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates retates
functionat currency).

Exposure to currency risk

The currency profite of financiaI assets and financiat

FinanciaI Asets

Trade r eceivabtes

Financia[ liabitities
Borrowings - Non current
Trade payabtes

Net exposure

Foreign currency sensitivity
A reasonabty possibte strengthening / (weakening) of
dottars and affected equity and profit or toss by the
impact of forecast sates and purchases.

Fair vatue

FlTOCI Amortised cost Total
active markets
(Level 1)

observableinputs unobservable
(Level 2) inputs-(level 3) Total

0.03
7.39

30.83

5.03

0.20

9.66

96.17

2.34

26.44

30.14

79.78

0.03

2.39

30.83

5.03

0.20

9.66

96.17

2.34

26.44

30.14

29.78

0.03

receivables, trade payabtes, tease liabitities, other payabtes and short-term borrowings are considered to be the same as their

r risks are categorized into market risk, credit risk and tiquidity risk. The company's risk management is coordinated by the Board
term cash ftows. The Company does not engage in trading of financiat assets for specutat.ive purposes.

flom of a financial instrument wilt ftuctuate because of chanees in market

I r.a. .4 lar r?y ?.,r1

prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:
by market risk inctude borrowings and derivativesuch as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected

cash f(ows of a financiat instrument witt ftuctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company exposure to the risk
the Company's long-term debt ob(igations with ftoating interest rates.
batanced portfotio of fixed and variabte rate loans and borrowinss.

abty possibte change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings. With att other variabtes hetd constant, the
on ftoating rate borrowings, as follows:

Increase/ decrease Effect on orofit
in basis points before tax

U5D

18.49

50./5

36.73

1 8.25

U5D

13.73

15.74

1.23

-0.04

0.04

-0.04

0.04

-0.08

0.08

U5D

'tz.'19

53.51

53.51

41.32

+25

-25

+25

-25

+t)

cash ftows of a financiat instrument witl ftuctuate because of changes in foreign exchaige rates. The Company,s exposure to
/ to the Company's operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a different currency from the Company,s

is as foltows

t mittion

10 January 2021 31 March 2020 1 April 201931 March 2021

USD

3.08

24.51

0.13

24.64

2'1.56

46.97

33.24

Indian Rupee against woutd have affected the measurement of financiat instruments denominated in US
shown betow. atl other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and iqnores anv



As on 31 March 2021

As on 10 January 202'1

As on 31 March 2020

As on 1 Aprit 2019

(B) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the
the Company's receivables from deposits with
maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the
Company assesses the credit quatity of the

The Company limits its exposure to credit risk of
meet a month's oDera[ional costs. The
accounts. The Company does a proper financial
deposit on vacating the leased property. The
paid out thereby further mitigating the

The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk
mentioned in Note 9 to 14.

(C) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company wiLl not
that it witt atways have sufficient liquidity to meet

The tabte betow summarizes the maturity profite of

As on 31 March 2021

Short term borrowings

Long-term borroMngs

Trade payabtes

Other financia[ liabitity
Lease tiabitity

As on 3'1 March 2020

Short term borrowings

Long-term borrowings

Trade payabtes

Other financial liabitity
Lease tiabitity

As on 1 April 2ol 9

Short term borrowings

Long-term borrowings

Trade payabtes

Other financiat liabitity
Lease liability

44 Leases

As a Leasee

a The Company has imptemented Indian Accounting
cumu(ative effect of Initia[ apptication is recognized

Lease liabitity
Right of Use (ROU) AsseG

Deferred tax liabitity

Net impact on retained earnings

b The difference between the future minimum lease
accounted as at Aprit 1, 2019 is primarity due to
Ind AS 'l 1 6 and exclusion of the commitments for the

Lease commitment as at 31 March 2019

Add: lmpact assessment of opening lease commitment
Add/(tess): Contmct reassesed as lease contracts
Lease tiability as at 1 Aprit 2019

Change in

u)) ra(e
Effect on profit

before tax

+1%

+1%

-'t%

+1%

+'l%

(0.?zl

0.22

(0- 1 8)

0.18

(0.33)

0.33

(0.41)

0.41

if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument faits to meet its contractual obtigations. Credit risk arises principalty fromjs and other statutory deposits with regutatory agencies and atso arises from cash hetd with bank and financial institutinns ThF
vatue of the financiat assets. The objective of managing counterparty credit risk is to prevent losses in financial. assets. The
taking into account their financiaI position, past experience and other factors.

\ hetd with bank by deating with high(y rated banks and institutions and retaining sufficient batances in bank accounts required to
reviews the bank accounts on regutar basis and fund drawdowns are ptanned to ensure that there is minimat surptus cash in bank
credibitity check on the tandtords before taking any property on lease and hasn't had a singte instance of non-refund of security
y atso in some cases ensure that the notice Period rentats are adjusted against the security deposits and onty differentiat, if any, is

risk' The company does not foresee any credit risks on deposits with regulatory authorities.

components of the batance sheet at 31 March 2021, 10 January 2021, 31 March 2020 and 1 Aprit 2019 is the carrying amounts as

'abte to meet its financial obtigations as they become due. The Company manages its tiquidity risk Dy ensuring, as far as possibte,
tiabitities when due.

Company's financial tiabitities:

Within 1 year I to 3 years 3 to 5 years lvlore than 5 years Total

8.66

20.20

23.70

31.20
1.56

s5J2

23.33 ,13.05 
54.07

r:.os 54-.07

3 to 5 years More than 5 years

8.56

1 
.10.65

23.70

31.20
4.07

178.28

I otat

LJ.)9

1 06.65

1 5.82

17.3'l

5.8s

Within 1 year 1 to 3 years

?? 50

10.8'1

15.82

17.31

1.78

95.68

3.78

0.16

0.29

0.4569J1 99.46

Withinlyear lto3years 3 to 5 years More than 5 years Totat

26.44

15.70

30.14

12.90

1.52

approach, under which the

169.22

4.39

-- 
86.70 96.70 188.73

for Leases ("lnd AS 116") with effect from Aprit 1,2019 using the modified retrosDective
1, 2019. The effect of initiat recognition as per Ind AS 116 is as fol,torc;

1 April 2019
(3.s0)

3.50

commitments towards non-cancettabte operating leases reported as at March 31, 2019 compared to the tease tiabitity as
reassessed as lease contracts under Ind AS '1 16, reduction due to discounting of the lease tiabitities as per the requirement of
to which rhe Company has

3.50

91.80

4.90

26.44

1 1 1.89

30.14

12.90

/.JO

retained earnings as on April

Ind r'6 1'16

the practicaI expedient as per the standard.

3.50



c Foltowing are the carrying vatua of right af uje a
Please refer note no.6 for detaited prlsentation

d Impact of adoption of Ind A5.116 is as foltowsr

Dccr€.ase in leasa rcntals by
Increase in finance cost by
Increase in depreciation by
Net impact on profit/toss

e l,lairrity analysi: of lease iiabitities, coniiac(ual

Less than one year
One to five year

More than five year

Total undisclounted tease tiabitities as at
Discounte,i lcase [iabiiity in.tuded in the -<tatemexr
Current tease liability
t,lon-current [ease liabitity

f The V/eighted average incrementaI bcrrowing rarc
g The ictat cash outftow for leases for year enrje.d 31

GeneraI Description of leasing agreements:
Leased Assets: Factory premises
Future Lease rentak are dFtermined on the
,,.: ii,L ,- i; : , :i i . i r"i;i-,,rt_],,, i: ,, _,:,, l,:,,
Lease agreements are generatty cancetlabte

45 Capitat management

For the purpose of the Company,s capital
the equity hotders. The prrmary objective of the

The Company has not distributed any dividend io its
To-tat Ceht cclxpriscs o: nol--,:drrent brrrtr;in? ari
of changes in econoFi: conditions and the t.irir

l-:quit.v

TotaI equity
BorroMngs

Less: cash and cash equivatents
Totat debt
Overat[ financing

Debt to Equity rati.

No changes \^rre maoe in the objectives, Doticies cr

46 lmpact of Covid 19

In the monih of March ?021 the pancernic situation in
not v{itrelscd any imFa.i on iha_operaticns bui the
recoverabte vatues of its financial and ncn-financial
sensitiviiy anat),5is cn the asiumptions uscd anC based

47 Previous year figures have heen regrouDed/

tu per cur report of even date
For Ladha Singhel and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. :'1 0504nV
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ntace: f.{1)ft1p{t
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ts for the year ended 31 l,,ra!,ah 2_1 10 Jenuary 2D?1 , 31 March 2020 and 1 ADrit Z0,t 9vatue of right of use assets

Year ended Period ended period ended For year ended

31 fi{arch 2021 1 1 January 2021_ 1 Aprit-2020 to
3i March 20Zl 1O January 2021

31 March 2020

(1.78)

0.35

1.55

- 0J2

Year ended

(0.30)

0.05

0.25

0.00

Period ended

(r.48)

0.30

1 .30

0.12

Period ended

1 April-2020 to
10January 2021

11.52)

0.36

1.32

ounted cash flJwr:

fi:ianciaL position

of aqreed terms.

31 ,v{arch 2O2t 11 January 2021_
31 lvtarch 2OZl

1J6 ---- 1J6 
- 1J6 -- 1.r82.51 2.51 2.81 4.07

1.43

2.46

initiat application.
1.48

For Year ended

31 March 2020

1.43

3.64

1.52

1.32

2.32

'1.32

z.5z

7 
'9a% 

p'a' fcr [ocat currency borrowings has been apptied for measuring the lease tiabitity at the date of,. 1.78 0.30

:,,i:,ir| t- r,t,.i:;i) Lh_ :r5s;,b or.i^ijrrd tire iern by giving notice ift writina
are renewabte by mutuat consent on mutualty agreed terms.

capitaI inctudes issued equity caPitat, convertibte preference shares, share premium and att other equity reserves attributable toly's capital management is to maximize the sharehotder vatue and to ensure the companys ability to continue as a going concern.

Itders' The comPany monitors gearing ratio i.e. total debt in proportion to its overatt financing structure, i.e. equity and debt.borrotving fren banks NBFCs and cthers. The Company manages the capitat stflJcture and makes adjustments to it in the tight:: of the undert)4ng ossets.

As on As on

3 l March 2021 lO January 2021

444.21 130.19

444.21 130.19

As on

31 March 2020

1 06.86

As on

1 Aprit 2019

y.ol
(i)

(ii)
(iii)=(i)+(ii)
(ii)/ (iii)

1 1 9.31

(1 19.86)
(0.55)

443.66

(0.00)

146.49

140.47

770.66

0.52

106.86

130.24
(5.58 |

124.66

231.52

91.07

1 38.33
(s.03 )

1 33.30

224.32

0.59

for ntanaging capital during the year/period ended 31 March 2OZl, 10 January 2021 , 31 March zo?o and 1 ADrit 201 9

country has started getting worse and many states may Mtness the tockdown once again. As at 31 A,larch 2c21 rhe company haslrtainty pre\.ails)rith rcgard to the COVID-.|9 pandemic. The Companv has assessed the potentiel ir,rf,.{,:t i,i.;O\,lD-i9 on thets dnd Impact on revenues and costs. The company considered internat and externat sorrrces of informatiolr and has performed
current estimates, expectsto recover the carrying amount of these assets.

to confir,n pr€sentation as per Ind AS as required by Schedute lll of the Act.

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
Scitech Specialities Private Limitec
CIN:U85190MH2007PIC175484 r^

Managing Director
DIN:00432894
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Ravi Y

Director


